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Chairman’s Address

Dear Shareholders,

| am presenting before you in this Annual Report for FY 2016-17, the important developments that affected the
banking sector in general, as also the events which were significant for your Bank in particular.

During the FY 2016-17, the Bank has faced many sensitive and disconcerting incidents. In the last year's Annual
General Meeting we resolved to distribute dividend at 10%, for the FY 2015-16,subject to the approval of the
Reserve Bank on India (RBI). Dividend distribution was approved in this manner because the necessary permission
for dividend distribution had not been received at the time of Annual General Meeting. Since the NPAs have been
increasing since last few years, it was necessary to make additional provisions. It resulted in very small Net Profit.
Therefore, the RBI’s permission was mandatory for distributing dividend. After last Annual General Meeting, your
Bank continuously followed-up with RBI for obtaining the necessary permission. This was finally received on
22" February 2017. In accordance with the RBI permission, the dividend at the rate of 8% was paid immediately
to the members on the same day.

In the present economic scenario, entire banking sector has been laden with higher NPAs. The percentage of bad
debts is very high in proportion to the entire Advances Portfolio. This situation is seen across all banking sector. Due
to the NPAs, banks have to make certain provisions. Even though the operating profit of banks may be good, the
net profit after making the necessary provisions are not satisfactory. Your Bank too had to face a similar situation.
Therefore, the expected net profit could not be achieved. At the end of FY 2015-16, your Bank’s Gross NPA was
9.84% and net NPA was 7.50%. In the year under review, due to consistant efforts, your Bank’s Gross NPA has
reduced to 7.73% and Net NPA reduced to 5.96%. Thus we have succeeded in reducing the NPA percentage to
some extent. Further during the year under review, we have recovered %275 crore which is 59 crore more than that
of last year.

During the year under review, your Bank earned net profit of ¥71.73 crore which is more by ¥25.87 crore than
the previous year. The pre-tax profit in the FY 2015-16 was ¥33.62 crore. This has increased to ¥115.84 crore
in FY 2016-17. However, as per the RBI’s instructions your Bank is required to take prior approval from RBI for
distribution of dividend. After the routine inspection of RBI for the FY 2016-17, RBI may accord approval for dividend
distribution. However, since the RBI Inspection has not started till date, it has not been possible for the Bank to
seek permission from RBI for distributing the dividend. According to The Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act,
The Board of Directors should propose the Appropriation of Profit to the Annual General Meeting of the Bank before
30" September. In consideration of the profit for the year FY 2016-17, if the Honourable Members give their approval
for forwarding an application to RBI for granting the permission to declare dividend, your Bank will do so and will also
follow-up the same once the regular RBI inspection gets over.

Although the Bank’s capacity to disburse loans is more, the actual loan disbursement could not increase to the
desired extent. There are many reasons for this situation. This resulted in surplus funds with the Bank. Your Bank
decided to invest the said additional funds prudently. By timely investing, buying and selling of securities, your Bank
has made substantial profits. This has earned for your Bank the highest historical profit of ¥229.06 crore which is
stupendous in comparision with the other banks in our category. Bank could write off some bad loans from this profit,
which resulted in saving Income Tax to the tune of ¥10 crore. Your Bank could maintain the operating profit at the
same level as the last year. In fact, if only higher amount of loans would have been disbursed, the profit could have
increased further. However, the loan disbursement efforts were restricted due to the provision of 2.5% share linkage
which was applicable to your Bank.

Due to reduction in CRAR percentage of your Bank in the last two years, Bank had to charge 2.5% share money
linkage for every loan sanctioned and disbursed. This has adversely affected our loan disbursement. Because of this,
it was necessary to improve your Bank’'s CRAR percentage. The CRAR percentage increases due to profit or Long
Term Deposits. For last 3 years earning and retaining profit had become difficult due to increased NPAs. Hence,
there was no option but to mobilise Long Term Deposits (LTDs). The Board of Directors of your Bank took a strategic
decision. At the very end of the FY 2016-17 in a very short period of 11 days, between 215t March 2017 to 31 March
2017 your Bank mobilized LTDs of ¥149.99 crore. This enabled the CRAR percentage to rise upto 15.38%. This
relieved your Bank from the applicablity of provision of 2.5% share linkage.

The Central Government declared the demonetization drive in the current Financial Year. This had effect on the
banking sector. This colossal step taken by the Government of India was to strengthen the Indian Economy.
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Due to this, the entire banking mechanism was engaged in this demonetization work. During this phase, your Bank
rendered high quality of service to the customers as well as general public. As your Bank happens to be the only
Bank in Co-operative Sector having Currency Chest, this special service was given to other co-operative banks too,
during this period. The exemplary work done by our Currency Chest deserves a special mention.

During the year under review, as Bank’s Managing Director Mr. Vikrant Ponkshe resigned from his post, the
Board of Directors appointed Mr. Shrinivas Joshi as Managing Director of the Bank. Mr. Joshi also submitted
his resignation within a short period due to health issues. In his place, the then Joint Managing Director,
Mr. Suhas Gokhale took additional charge as Managing Director of the Bank. Subsequently, the Board of Directors
appointed Mr. Suhas Gokhale as the Managing Director on 28" April 2017. Mr. Gokhale has served Cosmos
Bank for last 34 continous years, and has profound experience about the functioning of the Bank. The Board of
Directors is confident that Mr. Gokhale’s work experience will definitely benefit the Bank.

The Vice-Chairman of the Bank, Mr. Madhukar Atre passed away on 18" July 2017 after a short illness. He has
guided the Bank as a Director of the Board for last 39 years. His philanthropic participation and proficient study has
been complementary to the Bank’s progress. Due to Mr. Atre’s sudden demise, the Bank has lost a compassionate
person who always had the best interest of the Bank close to his heart. His thoughts and ethos will never be forgotten
by the Bank’s staff and Board of Directors.

After the demise of Vice-Chairman Mr. Madhukar Atre, Mr. Govind Kshirsagar is unanimously selected as
Vice-Chairman of your Bank.

The Finacle 10 migration procedure is completed now and the latest system has been adopted and activated in your
Bank from 10™ July, 2017. Bank has spent approximately ¥10 crore on this project.

Considering the major provisions made due to NPA accounts in the last year, your Bank has continued the judicial
process on war footing for recovery in the said accounts. However, the defaulters are taking undue recourse of
various Legal Provisions and Acts. This has been delaying the actual recovery in NPAs. Nevertheless, The Board
of Directors are confident of recovery in the NPA accounts as your Bank has taken sufficient security cover in these
NPA accounts.

Considering this situation and the overall economy, the demand for loans will probably remain low in the current
financial year. In this financial situation, where there is no likelihood of increase in big ticket loans, your Bank has
decided to mobilise retail loans with low-risk. In the last couple of years, due to declining interest rates and major
difference in the ROI offered, some of our big ticket and good loans have moved to Private Sector and Foreign Banks.
This has adversely impacted our Advances Portfolio. However to overcome this situation, your Bank has taken a
strategic decision to explore all available options.

In the FY 2017-18, Banking Sector may face the challenge of declining and competitive interest rates which may
affect the Deposits and Advances Portfolio. This might lower the NIM and impact the profit. On this background, your
Bank has taken a strategic decision to implement Dynamic Interest Rate Structuring. Your Bank has concentrated its
efforts to reduce the NPA levels, to achieve highest recovery in NPAs, to earn trading profit through Investments in
Treasury Operations and to focus on marketing of Retail Credit Products.

Along with this, your Bank has started extensive marketing of retail and low-risk loans.
Your proactive participation along with your acquaintances in increasing CASA Deposits and Advances is required.

As part of Digital Banking we are especially concentrating on Mobile and Internet Banking. Your proactive participation
is expected in this venture also.

| assure you that in the dynamic and sensitive banking scenario, The Board of Directors will continue to take necessary
and effective steps for the progress of your Bank.

Thank you!
With best regards,

v~

Milind Kale
Chairman
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Name of the Bank: The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd. (Multistate Scheduled Bank)
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Registered Office: Cosmos Tower, Plot No.6, S. No. 132/B, ICS Colony, University Road, Ganeshkhind, Pune 411 007
Registration No. & Date: Under the Co-operative Credit Societies Act, 1904. Reg. No.20, dated 18" January 1906
Under Multistate Co-op Soc. Act, 1984, MSCS/CR/72/97 dated 28.11.1997

Under Banking Regulation Act, 1949, ACD/MH/188 P dated 11.03.1980

Incorporated in the Second Schedule as per Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Act, 1934

UBD/BR.324/A-9-90/91, dated 01.11.1990

Area of Operation: State of Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Karnataka, Gujarat, Tamil Nadu, Andhra Pradesh and Telangana
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Management Team

Managing Director

Mr. Vikrant Ponkshe
(Till 31t December 2016)

Mr. Shrinivas Joshi
(Till 6 March 2017)

Mr. Suhas Gokhale
(From 28" April, 2017)

Chief General Managers

Mr. Ratnakar Nadkarni
(Till 24" April 2017)

Ms. Nayan Lagad

Mr. Avinash Rana

General Managers

Ms. Apekshita Thipsay
Ms. Sulekha Deuskar
Mr. Rajendra Pandit
Mr. Anil Barve

Mr. Manoj Shah
Mr. Avinash Chavan

Mr. Vijay Vaidya
Ms. Madhuri Marathe
Mr. Sunil Panse

Ms. Mukta Deshpande
(Till 14 October 2016)

Ms. Akanksha Rane
Mr. Vishwas Agale

Statutory Auditors
M/s. G. D. Apte and Company,
Chartered Accountants, Pune.

M/s Yardi Prabhu and Associates LLP, Mumbai.
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Internal Auditors
M/s. Gunwani & Kolapkar,
Chartered Accountants, Pune.
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” NOTICE FOR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(FOR MEMBERS ONLY)

The 111" Annual General Meeting of the members of THE COSMOS
CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD. will be held on Sunday
24" September 2017 at 9.00 am at Shivshankar Sabhagruha,
S.No. 698/1, Maharshinagar, Paigude Baug, Pune 411037 for
the transaction of the following business. Your presence therefore
is highly solicited.

AGENDA

1. To confirm the minutes of the 110" Annual General Meeting
held on 29" September 2016.

2. A) To consider and adopt

i) Annual Report for the year 2016-2017.
i)  Profit and Loss Account for the year ended
31t March 2017.
iii)  Balance Sheet as on 31t March 2017.
B) To review actual utilization of reserves and other funds
during the year 2016-2017.

3.  To consider and approve the appropriation of profit for the
financial year 2016-2017 as proposed by the Board of
Directors.

4. To consider the Report of Statutory Auditors and compliance
thereof for the year 2016-2017.

5.  To appoint Statutory Auditors for the year 2017-2018.

6. To take note of the loans and advances outstanding from
the Directors and their relatives during the year 2016-2017
(vide section 39(3) of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies
Act 2002).

7.  To sanction leave of absence to members who are not able
to attend the 111" Annual General Meeting.

8.  Any other matter, with the permission of the Chair.

Date: 24" August, 2017 By order of the Board of Directors,
Pune Suhas Gokhale
Managing Director

4 Notes )

1. The meeting shall commence at 9.00 am sharp. If the
required quorum of members is not present at the
commencement of the meeting, it shall be adjourned. The
adjourned meeting will resume business on the same day,
at the same place, at 9.30 am, irrespective of the quorum,
in which, only the business mentioned in the Notice of the
meeting shall be transacted.

2. All documents and information relating to the business
to be transacted before this Annual General Meeting
to be held on 24" September, 2017 will be available

at Cosmos Tower - Bank's Head Office, up to
21%t September, 2017 on working days, between 11.00 am
to 4.00 pm.

3. Members are requested to submit their queries, if any,
regarding the subjects to be considered at this Annual
General Meeting, in writing at the Bank’s Head Office upto
21t September, 2017 on working days, between 11.00 am
to 4.00 pm.

4. The unabridged version of the Annual Report is available
on Bank’s website www.cosmosbank.com while the hard
print of Annual Report will be available at all branches for
the members. Those members who make a written request
to receive the Annual Report before the meeting, the same
shall be sent to them by post on their address registered
with the Bank.

5. Members are requested to kindly bring along the
\“‘- T e FHRTG 3T PUT SR SRR 10T ) \_ Membership Identity Card at the meeting. )
\o ' \o '
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IDRBT- Hyderabad, Indian Institute of Banking &
Finance-Mumbai 3721 STeRId Heramhd 3mafara axvard

Nt ereuaATd faveyor av fafaer emeuar gefar
BV 3MITADHAT .31 [JUITaR Sdbedl dsl Tl
Ts® Tai-Iel bl Jdbiad! Algdiadd BrihH
IS el BId. a1 YiTeqor dbgmnhd sbd ddd d
afteRr araret fafge fowaiadia aféfeose wer
3MATS PRUATT 31Tl 8. E-Learning T8l Uaid sdd
JIHTAS! IUcT®y HoT QU T 3R, TGR Jddb d
ISR i HIA ISt I T S¥haod GieTeroTTan
fafaer SR @y 93 2wdTa.

(s STEN RN (R¥ Fsm<)

' “ L v e seigaen, fftg amie
L e @R @R oRumm g

FfTaRmAT 3idia g s.aEEr far
FHRAT, 3T Jobd VG I FGAATAT Jge [abrd JHAIa
FROGTAIS! SR IR &1 HewdTdl Ued 3. SfepT &
Togd 7 fawfaa SvargeH S e & Fome
gl 919 SRell 3TE. I S T fafaer
ufferTYs] JafquaTTst g SHfe B AT AdBHed ararad
SITGasT -afoT EI0aTST 3ueT Somed faei FlsmRrast
TAR BRI AT 3R, AT fgummamhe Sfcht arawm a=dr =T
IER e anon=anr fafaeg 96 geRer S g
FRUATT 3T 37T

JATReHe R difers, fi=iver R diferi, 3 aafee
Hyerre diferett, fosmsr dciger difernt 3.9%wed famiaa
BeaT A Ayul §eHed wn Y@fauard A9 3.
UffersTea GoidaTaad Ait-e<in @ RUieHT ararad Operations
Technology and Risk (OTR), Asset Liability Management
committee (ALCO), Business Continuity Planning (BCP)
3ren AT Wit vuard A

a7 AfaRad FeX fAUmmEGda Information Security 3mfoT
Access Management JTETSdE! 3G SUITd Udl.




P IR

Sl édﬁ‘cql d?{"ﬂr\l dxcd  dlHDI]

TIRAIRAT GO & A9 au Felt 3. a1

TR URCAGA SobedT YoI-Has g AfSdme
3T URIRIE Fd SRIT ACT d AU JRasT HRUad
Al TR TRCH ST IRUATT JUTAT G ISHAT
HRUGMEH TAIGC AICT DG, T TG HIev! aRid TR
AT AR TSI Blgd a1 Reed Tobcbe TTafavard HrTar
T PR IRCHTA HRUATA A,

fto¢ AFW 096 TD Hg WHRA OIvd  aredr
fraaeiaxoTe e fofagaR SriaE! sRuame
JoeaT BRI IRTdT R aTeT BT, AT HIenadHed Jban
AT THT BIET e FEHRI dDbidhgd I HROANT Sered
¥400/- §%9,000/- TN AR IR,338.43 BT IGHAAT AT
ST R TIREHLD STHT HRUAT 37ed. [IIe=IB=oTeaT
PITNALD 3TAT PR TRSHIDBd ST I T 37T
BRI FHHT TR0, 30 PIET IBHTAT FAH ATeT Uty Ho
0T 3T

TT 096-90 ALY T ICATHT IQ,383 DS IhH
3eTTETeT BRUTd 3Tell, ST Taas) 33,284, 0% ®IcT .

PR g 9 Red doon  sftwra
1.6 9 & el 090 ST FHET HT 339 b BT el

JUHUN Bell. ATD BN ICHENA GRET TR, 3
qayd ﬁ%ﬁﬂ T gD 3T Uhax BHBIST Il GIEIEIE

| 7 | s$Ra1 (BCSBI)

Fal . o o c
| e I dfenm Pigg 3t Wesyg de
e o . N *

31T gfar (BCSBI) At Tew 31, Uredadl
QUgTAT SR AgR M Bolear 9 AMG oo

fafdy TEedErE SETH @NUIRT 9%, &S, YHEigd
BRT 3.8 1 BISHER ANG Hika Fel 3med. Fed
IS WIHRCATS SHANGA QU Ud STFeiet Ted daTl
iftrs e FCN IR, WX DISIEEd d TEHHIHE
GERUT BTG ST HadmiT JTRIE0T Q0T A 31T
TEB AEINS! Haxd dIgd dobedl 3ifedd Jaamsea
JRIRT PRUTN 3Tl 3R,

Tl PEEAT YAdAT I alfud Jeidl 378 axas
dfce g e wWedy a8 3iw 3fSar (BCSBI) aidas
AR TSIt el

999 a1 aIffes 37EaTe I&-090
[, foeia wwae=

(Financial Inclusion)

MCRER |9 099 IR 3MUel § o FwraeTean
SAED HIIRA 3R, IT JHEUGR 1R3¢ Fa TEi1 3TIedn
JPHE T W FO Pl YT ABR AR 93¢0
TCHERd JaRll et Tl 3R, JhHThd a1 Fad e
fafaer srawma go axvarS mfis g arawfad gféremor
SUgTd AT 3.

QU1 3 ST@IG - YAa® TRERICA THOT ¢ T TEHT ATasTd
343,09 WRITET IAYRIST BTl 3TTR.

g {1 Pt AreaienTa A/ 098 7 b1 Joint Liability
Group -JLG 15T Sif-ad dell 3. I AmRasided
Faw gfoame figd 3. §%7 9 R096-90 ALY TURMR,
el @ Aol aRERmed a1 yded goard dell 37R.
FASTAA 3G SNUcid  3elcdl AT
UAYRIST BRUGTEl IT Alsidl 388 8. TT AleHaferia
FROYIT YUIRT Ul k! fHAM gaqRasT 320,000/~ R
3BT UaYRTeT 30,000/ 3R, HEAT §3 R 3 AW
HATTUITSN 6% TR Uil AT I6,000/- HaT [GaROT
FRUIRT JdTd Bell 3R, AT AT qb &3 T
UST 033 TCHGIT THUT I49%. ¢ TRATd ot [GaRoT
¥l 3R

§ad e @ Joint Liability Groups TFT S+ deied
TIYRAGATA! 100% URalthg HRUAT Ud 3MTE.

fibeT 90.X PIIR b 3T

Jore) BRRA  SNeiell  fdd ©.x & EUTRyuTen
e 90.x WY 3R FRUATd! Sk a1 3G aeld g
TRUTIT 3T Bl a1 3Fdid EEd3R, ACAIR, caidT At
d9a database upgradation from Oracle 11 g to 12 c,
Customization, Reports customizations and porting,
desktops upgradation 9 interface integration with
Finacle 90 3. Sl TcidT a1 aufHed axuara 3Mel.
T 9 JIAaR] SedaR & A SRIYOTe 3w
drmed fi 90 FA 090 TRGT FS BRUAW 3N 3R
fohideTear a1 STISIS T YUTeirdl BRI aTg
ST RV HAHIATEI AR ATETIdT &IUTR 3. 4T
VIS YU REA, PIURT T ¢8 BT AT ST Fd
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e HIAHT 9B

f& prania H1-311q §5 1. (vfecwe deges d)

wfaEve @

HEAYUTAT HRRA Bell 3R, Ibedl JaAIATGATGE
3RICIcdT FETdmial ERUTHT RIS U CIEseT Il
IS TB-G-T8 UHe Aege Wradl WBR aa
BT 3. IAYE AT, AUD HRAGHA ad G
BV §Td AT I FEGD AT FAH IS TR 378
Transaction processing d Card management a1 HENIG]
& W v T &1 UhlfcAd Tafd 3Me. ATM management,
billing, mobile and contactless payments, settlement,
point of sale, card issuing and acquiring, micro finance,
electronic payments processing, fraud monitoring tool

and bio-metric authentication 32 Td &7} T T WAGR
BTATAT A 37T

Sooar THIEAD ! IUBHH!

Brew § Hiegerd 3i-s afaiia . fo.

DA 3-AIegeT 37 Afcea o1, o1, aicdgd e
UG gumeldl T d9d cEwid axvard a4 3R
IR JbaafRad Gaarg 3T faxii FReITe! FoTd
gometl T 9 SEHTETRITS! e BT BIERA 31T,
HUThE faaaaRean 3ude & QUaTd Ad 31T
e Sart Teardt 7 Wiawsena Fos fTaRa o3
FRUATT I TR

TeAT HUHHATB Hybrid Banking dt Jotelt faseid dRoard
3Tell 3 ITER Uhd User ID @ Password dToR §¢3-c
dfem @ Ararger dfcs a1 gfden arRar AUIR 3.

TR (NPCI) aid FomeR, gs ueen Radim
i NI@TISI YT BROT 3Ta9ae 3r9eiet 3ifiec e b
HIHIN I Bt 3R

FHIN IT AWad 3TICT DI DA §-AIege= 378
gigaw o1, . @ fiepa a1 s cairen PR &feT
3.

3T ShHED HUAT AERAN fhidha 90.x & 3=a|d
PV TIRAIRT DHIAT~ad HROATT 3Tel 3.

NI ST oo a1 e aRcamed 3ARR swwer
B TSI BRI §-Hiege 38 afea o, fo. o
sfemice™ UIER’ TEUH UG delt 3R, & BU SMfas
TEIRYSA 104 Y&l ST JPieRIeR B U 7.
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37T quId AT IUBUIT 39.00 PICT HT® BT FIe 3R
HUIT 300% TR T I ARG FTHLT 37aT Bell 3R,

Jadb Hellfehsl

o UERIT ¥R form &7 0 wWef was-90 a1 Wewed
4 HIAEY 3G MR o 3 IS SheT

o SN HUM NS Bered 3T & gpIra fobdse
forT 090 7EA Joen fosdhe AU AEHHT UdeT Bl

o UERNTwn o 3mAfed dolean &.wg e fom
09&-91 TEY SobeaT fohdse O™ FEHNT Ul 81T g
D Tb- THUT 9 AHITHED IaHT BHANRT B
o A ST 3utcd e gaeT det &l

aeroAfe

f&.9¢ IMaRT 090 - e guve e sitfac ameE
DN I A6 TUH HFAT ¢lak AN ddHsIedTaR
TS ANRGNTS! ‘BT T Hafla-l” & Reverse Mortgage
FordlsHT FER HROTATT 3Mel. T AsHaIaxd e-locker
3T §ad 3 1 W Riceid BoAURT missed call
gfae TEGTO! U B QU ST 3.

FefoHfeaT Firas 6o Brmr Slar A WR3eT gomer
FrAff~ad bell 38, IMD Jfqasi dboar disl aRMES g
T STIerHed HISTTSHING Jod 8I0TR 37T

3= §T6!

09.f2.¢ et 095 - T Fega1eT s AT HTHT
HUAN T RHIE Bs e [daRoT 3aen
JbTa IR 990 YMRETHTGT PRUTNIS! FHarIaR
PR el

02.f&.24 Fet 098 - THH TEATR ARIAT eI
3l AEE AMDHK SREIGD AETdaeaal I9aH
JUIE FROTT ST oIy AR B T SIAweie] Fawarat
T G TRECHTR WRIHE ITSUTA 3Tl 3.

03. .29 FMARI 090 - HGATT SRANT I JIHTTS!
g Soga filae e RIeR SIRmafavas
09.f.9% 3ifRe 090 - I G TR FTHR Ta
srRifaee for. @1, sremer, 3urener, AME e @ g&I
PRI BRI JhoaT T Hsodd THERHEI
IO 3MUeAT SRY’ AT YbeUieiTa ol BRUATITS!




QAT HIIR ST HITATT §eb d 3RS aren

¥& Tika

09.

oRX.

03.

0%.

04,

O&.

dFoan feuife afcw Jaem ¥ 2098 a1 aufd
Fafferd 7a fedie @l 3uscarage eHe RIagREIS]
feufferext fe1. (NSDL) a1 MG arasa’ier 6 NSDL
Star Performer JRRHRM T dhel. TR REPR
9 | i 9y e 3.

doean feuifacdt wfds Jeen amgdl gra s 1SO
9001: 2008 dEMpdpT=d =d= 1SO 9001:2015
IfEfbremed  JaNIBRUT FRUAT A 3R, 3N
iEfbeem fefaomy smueh fuifeet & First Bank DP
B 3TTe.

dpar KYC & AML faumma swfig 1ISO 9001:2015
Tfefhde g el 31e.

Jpor AR ARG WM I1SO  9001:2015
TiEfheeN urd e 31e.

doan IBPS famme |9 2098 A NACH REBR
9T e 3.

faen TeaRY dean 93 @ gufrafefa Raemr
ENTRY RER Il R qUANIE G0 autgd e
BB BRI IR TEBRT JbrdT AhR HRUATA AT
3R ATHEN 3MUCIT ShaTal FHIAT B,

Taeie fagiy

09.

f2.09 ISR 098 ST R, TEFIAH 7217l a1
AR o5 I T ‘HiTHd@d Aeeal BrcRiR
RA I a1 favaaia gafaamed Isarg A srefEat
. FIR AR TR sod sreger 5. ffere o
TEHRT 3ol 8.

7’ =g (Corporate Governance)

oR.

03

0%.

04,

O&.

00.

999 a1 aIffes 37EaTe I&-090

f& 93 B¥R 098 N FHa sremer & fafoe s
T AERT, 9 alfeieR foaRT a1 dee srisHaa
NN M . ,
71 fovaraR foaRvara smeiean fafder yeardt anfes
For.

. S0 FAT® SN PUIGAR I ATl T 099-03

g1 PITITS! Wed! f31a0T I sregee) fHag
HRUTT TN 3T,

dod Faed Al PUGAR Mae ardr gut fofeet FRRI
FEHRT a4 e 1., gor afean T 096-209

oI FATAd Heded dF HAIed UM THATH
ety SRUaTd 3T 3R,
qoT 090’ WU AN HEBR HA A1 5. gaE arcier

J WNER {19, Yold Pl TTAT & TH HRUATd
ST,

dd HaTerd 3fs.SRid S ardr o foteet ARy
TEBRT dad IR URIE0T U 6ed
U a8 Fell 3TR.

Jod FaTAd 378, SNUTe TaUR Tfet 4ot It Indsearch
T ANeITOTH RN fa8av va s Heore dietoran
e Fsor Hew WA a8 FRuad 37l 37E.

siftrprRY faew

09.

dodicar INT.SRA THoR A MaT @@R A=
International Certification in Anti-Money Laundering
Specialists (CAMS) 3@ TOTFI (¢9%) U el
3T o1 30Tl Professional Anti-Money Laundering
Specialist ST 3.

Johdl TG PHBIS, BorHoR! @ URUIIIIS TTal 3. BHBISIIIO! HaTd HS®IAT WIee AT BIIRd 37Ted.

09. AL.BHHR! Ty

0%.. HI.3pig Hifei TfFer

oR. WYY, e T A [N Bl 3 T HHBIST ArHd

0l. AT.3RT T Al

03. WI.HTE g ToRId [GHN SRl d agell BIAdIeT Al

o¢. A1.faPb™T 7 GHE Iud Al

0Y. HI.AUTFUN FiHyc

0%. AT.JdP FlH

04, A1, AU g faeel T TGER BIHBIST AfHr

q0. A1, fATR3e geaelo A
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A A ~ ™
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f& remTa Br-aifg da for. (afeewee deges d)

a1 3N autHed FATeTd HEdTeAT UHUT S AHT T UICHMHTTAT THUT 90 FHT HCT. il YR queiie JelayHoT,

9.5, fafere =N el 930 j0¢
2.5 AR 37 R Y N 9o
3.21.qpa 3R el Y 3 ]
.21, Rear st o R0 20 33
6. 3. PUTGHR T R W 44 99
&. 9. Mfde eTRAMR e Q8 98] Y
\9.378. 5Tdq emfermme 39 1A Q& el
¢ .5 B FeRTE e 99 Y oY
3. 8. A FEI R Y 12 e
90. 5713757 ATES 29 20 R 99
99.38.JceIE DI 39 G 43 93
9,373 SuTe TTuR =N R $9 39
9357, fordig wme =1 G 39 33
IS

3TEQTCT JuTd YT Il R,0R TFIN I HRIHT AdH THRIEE f&et. IS T 37 BRUTHD ¢,00 THRE GeIaw HHI
FTer. e &, 39 71 0910 3R JHU TURIE TERT 00,6103 FTD! HET 378,

JobaT GIei I %.9(iv)(b) 3R MUt THNIEE HII¥ JEUIIG! Jd AHRIGH ShAe [HAM 26,000 IGHA &9 3au
qT Pof UOY 3MAYID 3Te. AEEd NedT b dul doldo! dltd TaaTerRoT A g dific gaTelied UG 3TdTe-
FROTIT Ud 81, SHAT 10¢ T IS JEATATHEN FHRGHT BetedT AR, e aIaredT Yool aedr Gl TuA
f&.39 et 099 & Yaa vard N AR, THT AT e FE FEIAT GFAT 7 BeledT UG AU I HROATT IS
IRE HHIUATT 3 BN, AR TG IRICTIHTT S PIVIATE! 3a T Bof AIER THUMAT T D AfCERLT BITTTIR
HHE G0 3UTH SRAUTAT TRHOT &, 469 UG AHNE fd.39 A/ 090 3R (w.e.f.39.03.2090) I (cease)
IRUGTT el 3R

39eT Ued SO &1 (KYC -Know Your Customer) @ Anti Money Laundering (AML)

Ree 9% d@ma@r KYC -Know Your Customer d Anti Money Laundering T 3[STTH @1 @RI 3IcicdT |4 ANTGRI® dedid
3T SHHED UTe BRUATT U 378, UReH, §%1, TaAMYs JraRee fafaer wremiaed medn KYC daer drieuadr
Qe HRUMEIET TATe PRUATT I 378, T Fo PRUAN I §ad J dTe], @IATaad Jedbrdr 900% KYC TeidT Hod
YUITITS!, A ad J T Wit &1 31ble Ui Jeramba GO Hruard Id 3Med. Td 3rdbie U Bt g KYC aradear
PREUAN TEIA B! AT 31pic 3MUFT Jembd dxvard Ad g Fexa! HAEU Document Management System ATGhd
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Red doon wnfeeie Ga@igaR, dhdid 99 T SIREGMHER GidRol BRUId Ud. TEHAl WIIER, ]
TR §&0 3. 99R T SIRGH GRS JBIde! gac HRUA Jdl. T @Ard i1 feeiean SaaaR AifteiT
TR Ad. R Jovean Anfaeis GaaaR, High Risk 3R6edT ITEdl KYC Hael HRIEu a1fdd Hienaei=aR sremad

0 YU[d ddld.

TEHT FIATAE TR AT HiHeITT FRUATIGEH §bTe RXAML & Anti Money Laundering STadt |T0Td oTTel!
Hraffad bett 3R agR fafaer Rody 7 Jady suaer 8 amea.

Fpued) dHfeT raeR dRamT KYC -Know Your Customer @ Anti Money Laundering ITaTad Savd Sad d 3iTEER! aiaed
Torrar Juarare! faf3er gfetevi g amemadear sidiid Rieid 3RS BRUaTd Ud.

Prevention of Money Laundering Actaﬂqﬂﬁﬂfﬁw, Cash Transaction Reports (CTR), Non-Profit Organisation
Transaction Report (NTR), Counterfeit Currency Report (CCR) and Cross Border Wire Transfer (CBWT) IR
fafaer denfies Ruidyy deamda Financial Intelligence Unit-India (FIU-IND) aidds ff%ra &o fadiear aoa ursfavara
.

Prevention of Money Laundering Act @ Rei& §6 a1 Ja-IIR, T T S BRUTTT A 3ReIed TEdbrd! dueiicraR
A& @ KYC ®Wes CKYC UIEeaR 31UeiE dRUI 3Maedd 39 AR U] S HIIaTe! dRudT godTd dbell 378,

UTEd Al

I TEH AT & BT AT MHT 3R, STt T & JHE Tedh dbard dadTd 3RIcars Sdham Tl 3 wafams
JHHED I T JdT Q0T TR 3. TTEh AT & ST TGS SIS HhedT I Jobedl deife BHBISTT T
TN TTED AT [TaR FROT IS 3.

fafaer Jor 7 3 3nfiie Jar FveimNhd Brifad sracen fafder 3a @ ot AT BRI Wb g7 Id ). Ao
SIS TED 3MUCAT SHHAL BT 80T § FEAT TTED [chad odul ARG TED A Hewd FF-IATEIRYT H1el 3.

FeATeAT SfhT AT wehaT R FRd1, TEd Hdd AEw [TURT U3 Tedid ANIER 34 s fafae gafa, arsrar
WA Bol AT ad TS gexe s, Haea dfcs1, POS and NACH 3 fafger Ja1/ wafg smuean oA
AT B QUATd Ad 31T

1 TR TTEd a1 QI SIUATRISN Jeiet STEIeT SIS e HRUaTd U 38,

9. UEHAT TBRIY FRIGUT SRUARS! Wea Customer Care Cell MU dRUA e 3R Fgda deiean A
SffeReg foracia TR FaRoT H=uam Ad.

2. goxHe dfn, MaTsd §feT g TEUH a1 ST TTEGI 3R e AISqUaTS! ShHed Tda Sid Wi BHHid Juce
HO- QUATA 3ATET 3TE.

3. donea wd Jawn doon fafaer wof, 39 a8 3R Ao Tt qReN AIfEdt 3raTdY ISt Jadmir g ufdreror
2UaTd Ad. TIER IT Aabid ST SraTaTaad 574 3Edrad dauard Id.
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Are 9 aIfSes AATNROT AH dagiiel

09. 31 ad - V93-9¢

GISGCICARTANS

fIaR f&. R 3T 099, RavieR TumE, TR, gor 99030

JIH HeR dholel 9=y a]1a

9. URHIH $.R,3,9,%,99 § ¢ MY JaldeiedT gowdT A

. | R098-94 HIS! IS cIETRIeT®S FEUM H.A1GT I 378 riiees & Ul

3. 9 R093-99 WIS 1% T AT BRUTTA 37Tl

oR. 3 a9 - R098-94

ARG g f&ammT

IMER f&. 6 FLR 094, RaeiaR THNE, TR, g0 9990300

FH HR delel Ay ox1

9§ el %. 9, &, &(a)(i), & (a)(vi), & (b), & (b)(ii), 14 (i), 9%, R (i),
R¢, 39 (ji) T ¢ T FATGCIeAT GORIATIE A& UIC-IH HRI FRUTT

3Te.

. I 094-9& HIOT JLTD eRATIRKIETD UM Y. 371, WHIGd g ofl. 81 3Me 37

3. O 099-9% O 0% TATHILT ARG HRUGTd 3TeT.

03. 3N ad - 0IG-9&

IRRG g fEaBroT AR f&. % AR 01986, Ragiax F9mE, AR, gor $99030
FAH HeR dhefel 9=y B]1a 9. I 09%-90 AT dD @RS I 31l &l 3 378 Hu-l g H.A1GT
g9 35 3MINIECH e, vd. Ul afet Fgd! SRUaRT AT QudTd 37
. FF R096-98 TS ReTE o HRIA 37E I8H 0% cHier ReRe A=
FHROGTT 3.
STgisTen

3rEare gufd fedTa S do5d 3uTeET 9 UG |AIed S.AYER 313 J ASl Haad S URaR 68, ALAgaR R @
. ARG STETS dUT SheN T ST 370 all, Yddh, THIHE/ WAeR I a9 srgisien.

SIS T MR

y=IfquoT 81.%. v, T

2. S, Aeblie PR HdaaTs B, gor faamiis
A1 GHTY LRI, FEBR U0 § TSN HAT, FERTE, 54

4t AR qe, arewaaT, gor foreet

.o PIoRI, T, da=a (I Hifthe Tx¢), IR
&1 AN FREed, Perfo wfaHIsTs P, qut faardis afen wH@e 3.
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FoTfeide

3TEaTeT Ut JAge IATGR, PN T TEDR fIHAT, YRA TRHR 741 oot 7 qeier srfrart, Rered dova aiferay, wermg,
AT YT, BAled, ToRId, AMHGATG, 3Me YL d A0 7 J(5ATd AEBR Gad d a8, TeHR QAT SIBRI
3. Fatd 3R |

3TEdTA auid 3iaiid, Heahic d JYTd CRATURIETd Tl belcdl ANICIHIEEd STHR !

ST JIIHEd BN b Had GUC-aTal HIArar el 3R Hued USIIGR! d Add el doide feoedr Tedbrafagd
Hafd R |

37EATeT aNId dobd TUNIE, ddleR 9 WdeR Iid Fedbd dud sbd Jdd d USRI aid fHaeier dned Aew 3, a1

AT A gaTE |
/ﬂ/fg& ,

firefic oo
reger

&9 3RE 090
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& wraara s1-3ifg 36 1. (wfewe deips §6)

&.

JurIEET fasa

. UG TTHRIAN IqHH IRER il SN dbdeld gad / a1 / Bof Eleard Sl &Ral Ad. 3Mael @i

DA SHAT 3T ARIALT 37T 1 ATET T TN HHIb 3IeT FHRIGE SR IRIDe DA TMIGHIA BIH oA
SogTdl faeielt 3R, e ufad! FRffauoT aTHTeT STueaT WieaTd ST RO AR B

dobaT diei AW %.9¢ (iv) TAR, TTHE SER HCAURIA 3 Juid 31d HNTER®GM FTHIRIIAG el Haed Qg ar
T BT 7 -edd, e AU IGHH TS0 ST BRUAT Ud. ShedT TSI STHT Hetel! IadmH

. 31T THIaERTAT TIMHE HIe! §act 3TIear a1 SHoiduarar fa-dl 3.

TEHITAT TN IBHAT IRATGE THd T S HRUATT YUT=AT fafaer A Aifed! Aedbiadd Grgraiquar
TEH SHAThd ITETad THUATE UISIquUard Ad 37ed. axil 31Ue 3Tad HIdTect HHid d SHA 3TIS! Halerd IRaided
TR PR1aq.

AfceRT BI-3iT. RIS FeAdT RILFIR Alcee BI-3119. ARATICT THRIE Fell i aY J1itd FaHTERoT THIA
3FURYIT 3RICAT T Tdl 3R 3IURRK aTfid HadTeRYT W9 AT 7 $Hed™ e THNEE STUIsTd JYe ad.
FHRIGH! a7 TRIGA! AIG U THF IR I8Td. TG SR @R e ¥ ol deard.

JhdS 3R JICIT WA IR B8 HAID S5 HUIHIS! 3T MR B8 HAID AMEHS @RI Hodrdl.

JHHThT USRI Ho JUTTA U SAeIeal HaT Jiaen-

SRl §ER d TS YR | § el Ufgc 311t et
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Bank, | hereby
present the 111" Annual Report of your Bank alongwith the
Financial Highlights.

GLOBAL ECONOMY

The year 2016-17 saw the Global Economy moving at a
sluggish rate, but towards the end of the year it seemed to
have stabilized. The world witnessed many significant events
during this financial year. Among them, the major ones were,
the decision of Great Britain to move away from the European
Union which was termed globally as BREXIT, the indication of
increase in interest rate given by The Federal Reserve Bank of
the United States of America which holds the status of Global-
power, Donald Trump being elected as President of the USA,
the instability caused in the economy due to some decisions
taken by the Trump Government and the increase in the cost of
crude oil. Considering these and other factors let us hope that
the Global Economy will strengthen in the future.

INDIAN ECONOMY

Due to Globalisation, all the countries have become
interconnected with each other. Thus the state of affairs all
around the world is bound to impact the Indian Economy.
Compared to last few years, the monsoon during the year
2016-17 was satisfactory. This gave a boost to Agriculture
Sector. This helped the Indian Economy to develop at the rate
of 7% even though the Global Economy was not that conducive
for growth.

In the year 2016-17, it was observed that the Government had
a fair control over the retail inflation, fiscal and current account
deficit. Various financial decisions taken by the Government
have brought the fiscal deficit down to 3.5% and was able to
bring down the current account deficit to less than 1%.

In November 2016, Central Government declared the decision
of demonetization. As part of Demonetization, the legal tender
of the currency notes worth 3500 and ¥1000 which were an
integral part of the Indian Economy were cancelled. This
historic decision is taken by the Central Government to bring
out black money, curb illegal transactions and restrict terrorist
activities taking place with the use of ¥500 and 31000 notes.
However, due to the sudden announcement of this decision,
the Indian Economy had to face shortage of currency for some
time. This affected the growth rate of the economy. It also had
an adverse impact on many business ventures, albeit for a
short time period. The year 2017-18, is showing some positive
signs of development in the Indian Economy and Foreign
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Economies are showing faith in the Indian capital markets thus
fuelling the forward growth of the Indian Economy. .

GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST)

Under the concept of “One Nation One Tax” on 1%t July, 2017
The Central Government has introduced “Goods and Services
Tax” (GST) throughout the Country. This can be termed as
a revolutionary decision in the history of Indian Economy.
Though this Tax System seems to be complicated initially, it will
boost production capacity and increase tax collection with the
Government, at the same time reducing the prices of various
commodities, thus making a positive change in the society.
Through this One Tax Regime general public is relieved from
paying many taxes.

BANKING SECTOR

The focus of Reserve Bank’s policies for the last year was
to reduce the rate of interest. In the FY 2016-17 Reserve
Bank reduced the repo rate by 0.5%. Considering various
possibilities on the global front, The Reserve Bank indicated a
neutral interest rate in February 2017.

After Demonetization was announced in November 2016, there
was an unexpected increase in the bank's CASA deposits.
But the banks were concerned about the interest they would
have to shell out on these deposits. During this period, due to
restrain in cash transactions many industries turned sluggish.
Due to this, loan disbursement was low and banks lost the
earnings of interest from loans. Also, the slowdown of industrial
businesses resulted in the increase in bad loans of the banks.

During the Demonetization period, liquidity with the banks
had increased significantly. The Reserve Bank has taken
appropriate steps to control this situation. Considering the extra
liquidity in the banking sector, The Reserve Bank increased the
reverse repo rate by 0.25% in April 2017. But due to low credit
outflow, the banking sector still maintains additional liquidity.

There is a growing number of bad loans in banks and many
attempts have been made at Central Government level and
by Reserve Bank to bring the banks out of this situation.
Unfortunately the banks have not yet come out of this vicious
circle. This is why banks are taking extra precautions while
sanctioning new loans.

In the phase of Demonetization, accepting the currency, changing
the SBNs, arranging for the new currency was the focus of bank
employees across the banking sector, hence they couldn’t
concentrate and focus on important functions like marketing
for business, recovery in overdue loans, NPA management etc.
This had an adverse impact on banking sector.
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In April 2017, the historic merger of State Bank of India's five
associate banks into SBI was implemented.

There is a possibility that the growth rate of the Indian
economy will reach up to 7.4% -7.6% due to the planned
increase in overall capital expenditure, implementation of the
Goods and Services Tax (GST), increased investments of
foreign investors in Indian Industries, and the stability after
Demonetization.

Board of Directors

In the Financial Year 2016-17, CA Milind Kale led the Board
as Chairman while Mr. Madhukar Atre was the Vice-Chairman.

Key Financial Indicators

Vice-Chairman and Senior Director Mr. Madhukar Atre, passed
away on 18" July 2017. Late Mr. Atre was active member of
the Board since 1978-79. Mr. Atre was the Vice- Chairman of
the Bank in the year 1979-80 and Chairman of the Bank in the
years, 1980-81, 1995-96 and 2003-04. He was Director of the
Bank for 39 consecutive years.

Mr.  Govind Kshirsagar is unanimously selected as
Vice-Chairman of the Bank in the meeting of Board of Directors
held on 24" August, 2017. Mr. Govind Kshirsagar is a Director
of the Bank since 1993-94. Mr Kshirsagar was Vice-Chairman

of the Bank in the year 1996-97 and 2003-04.

(X in crore) ( in crore)

Share Capital 378.84 382.96 1.09
Reserves 1,503.03 1,450.41 (3.50)
Owned Funds 1,881.87 1,833.37 (2.58)
Net NPA 7.50% 5.96%

Gross NPA 9.84% 7.73%

Total Income 2,160.19 2,185.16 1.16
A) Interest Received 1,765.73 1,596.80 (9.57)
B) Other Income 121.55 317.53 161.23
C) Other Credits 272.91 270.82 (0.77)
Total Expenditure 2,130.01 2,113.43 (0.78)
A) Interest Paid 1,327.60 1,248.04 (5.99)
B) Establishment Expenditure 107.43 167.39 55.81
C) Other Expenditure 171.07 178.90 4.58
D) Provisions 523.91 519.10 (0.92)
Profit for the year 30.18 71.73 137.67
1) Reversal of excess Investment Fluctuation Reserve 2.03 -

2) Deferred Tax Asset on BDDR Provision of Last year 13.65 -

Net Profit 45.86 71.73 56.41
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APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT
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During the year under review, your Bank has made a net profit of ¥71,73,23,265.11(Rupees Seventy One crore, Seventy Three
Lac, Twenty Three Thousand, Two Hundred and Sixty Five, paise Eleven Only). The Board of Directors has proposed the
appropriation of the profit including carried forward profit of previous year in the following manner to the Annual General Meeting.

Net profit

%71,73,23,265.11

(-) Transferred to General Reserve

*324,57,18,959.72

Remaining Profit

%47,16,04,305.39

(+) Profit C/F (of previous year)

%10,97,88,444.92

Appropriation (proposed)

¥58,13,92,750.31

Appropriation

1. Reserve Fund (25%)

%11,79,01,080.00

2. Education Fund (1%)

%47,16,050.00

3. Reserve for unforeseen losses (10%)

34,71,60,440.00

%16,97,77,570.00

4.Profit available for Dividend Distribution

%41,16,15,180.31

(The appropriation in 1 to 3 is as per the clause 63(1) of Multistate Co-op. Societies Act 2002 in proportion to the profit of
347,16,04,305.39 only after transferring ¥24,57,18,959.72* to the General Reserve in the year under review.)

* As directed by Reserve Bank of India, an amount of ¥24,57,18,959.72 which was withdrawn in the last year from the General
Reserve for Dividend Distribution is required to be transferred back to the General Reserve from this year’s profit.

Pursuant to the RBI inspection and RBI’s permission, the Board of Directors hereby appeal to the General Body to accord its
approval to submit a request application to the Reserve Bank of India to declare dividend out of remaining profit of ¥41.16 crore
after making all the statutory provisions from the total profit of ¥71.73 crore, and / or out of Reserves and to do the necessary

follow-up in this regard.

a‘ .rr;-_-:-m DEPOSITS

? The Demonetization measures announced by

{ the Central Government has affected the Indian
Smm————d

Economy. There was significant increase in

the CASA deposits due to Demonetization. The CASA deposit

figures for the year ending on 315t March 2017 as compared to

CASA figures on 31%t March 2016 are as below:

(% in crore)
Details As on 31¢t As on 31+t Increase
March 2016 March 2017
Savings 2,074.86 2,662.97 588.11
Deposits
Current 647.16 775.59 128.43
Deposits
Term 12,497.50 12,210.60 -286.90
Deposits
Total 15,219.52 15,649.16 429.64
Deposits

COSMO DHANASAMPADA DEPOSIT
SCHEME

Cosmo Dhanasampada Deposit Scheme was declared by the
Bank from 1st August, 2016 to 31t October, 2016. Under this
scheme, attractive rates were offered for the deposits to the
General Depositors @ 8.25% and for Senior Citizens @8.35%
for a period of 21 months.

The customers gave good response to the scheme and
deposits of ¥560.88 crore were garnered under the scheme.

EFFECTS OF DEMONETIZATION

The year 2016-2017 was volatile for the deposits segment.
Due to the Demonetization drive by the Central Government
from 8™ November 2016 onwards, Banks saw considerable
and steady influx of cash. Other Urban Co-operative Banks
utilized our Currency Chest facility and deposited cash in our
Currency Chest, thus increasing the inflow of cash in large
numbers. Even in this critical period, your Bank provided the
best of services and was applauded for it by many customers.

CASA percentage during the period of Demonetization
increased from 17% to 22%.
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LOANS AND ADVANCES

During the year under review, the loans and

advances of your Bank increased from 311150

crore to 11461 crore. However, Loans of
3262.55 crore for which 100% provision was made were
written-off during the year.

The Credit Deposit Ratio as on 31t March 2017 stood at
73.24%. The percentage of loans with own funds plus deposits
was 67.64% as on 31t March 2017 which was as per the RBI
guidelines.

Your Bank’s maximum Single Party Exposure is 3145 crore
and Maximum Group Exposure is ¥320 crore which is based
on the Audited Financials as on 31t March,2016 and as per the
RBI guidelines. This has enabled your Bank to lend advances
to renowned companies and corporate clients. Though your
Bank can lend maximum upto these limits, considering the
risks involved in the financial market, your Bank’s Board of
Directors took a strategic decision and regulated a maximum
limit for any new individual borrower. However, in case any
demand is received for loans more than the above mentioned
maximum exposure limits, option of consortium banking with
other banks is considered, based on the financial capacity of
the proposed borrower.

In the
comparatively less due to recessionary situation in the Indian

last year, overall demand for new loans was
Economy. Various projects were delayed / postponed while
no fresh large scale capital investments were made in any
sector. Even the investments were postponed due to the
move of Demonetization. Considering the increase in overall
NPAs in the banks, almost all banks preferred not to fund any
large scale projects and were also following the strategy of
being very meticulous, pertaining to the borrowers, which has
resulted into a lesser growth in loans and advances in many
banks during the year. All this has affected the growth of your
Bank’s loans portfolio and comparing to the last few years,

growth in loans portfolio was on a lower side.

Demonetization resulted in low usage of Cash Credit/ Overdraft
Limits unexpected cash deposits made by the borrowers into
their loan accounts and significant decline in the turnover of the
borrowers’ business. This has led the general credit off-take at
a minimum level. Demonetization has affected the liquidity of
the small scale entrepreneurs / businesses which carry on the
business primarily in cash.
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The recent trends indicate that the economy is improving. It
is expected to have a positive impact on the loans segment.
This impact is expected to stabilize after the newly introduced
GST regime settles down. Considering this, your Bank is
strategically revising its Loan Schemes and the rate of interest
offered on Loans, which will show positive results in the near
future.

In the year under review, the advances in priority sector stood
at 32588.24 crore, which is 23.21% of the total advances. The
advances to weaker sections make up 6.66% of the total Loan
Portfolio. Your Bank is taking consistent efforts to increase
the loans in these categories. Constant efforts for specifically
increasing the MSME loans and loans to priority sector and
weaker sections are also taken through marketing at branch
level.

Currently, your Bank offers wide range of loan schemes like
Home Loans, SME Loans, Mortgage Loans, Car Loans,
Education Loans, Cosmo Credit Loans, etc. The interest
rates are very competitive and reasonable. For customer
satisfaction and convenience, constant improvement is carried
out in the terms and conditions applicable to these loans and
its processing time, which would result into increase in Retail
Loans.

CREDIT SUPERVISION CELL

Post-disbursement  monitoring of large-

size borrowers and restructured borrowers
is carried out by your Bank's Credit Supervision Cell. It is
currently headed by Chief General Manager under the active

control and guidance of Managing Director.

Identifying the deficiencies, if any, based on various parameters
such as turnover, servicing of interest and instalments,
submission of periodical statements, review and overdrawn
/ adhoc recovery position of cash credit accounts etc., is
carried out by this cell and communicated to regional heads for
corrective action to remove the deficiencies.

Information of borrowers under consortium / multiple banking is
exchanged by this cell on quarterly basis with all related banks.

Annual stock audit exercise for borrowers availing working
capital limits above ¥500 lac is also conducted by this cell. This
exercise of stock audit has been initiated by your Bank to verify
the security offered for working capital limits to the Bank and its
adequacy to cover the limits on a particular date.



Data regarding SMA-2 borrowers (Special Mention Accounts) is generated by this cell periodically and circulated to concerned
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regional offices to ensure that prompt recovery measures are initiated.

OVERDUES & NPAS

During the year under review, the details of total recovery with interest overdue in NPA accounts as compared to 31 March, 2016
are given below:-

Particulars As on 31st March, 2017 As on 31t March, 2016
Percentage of overdues 6.23% 6.30%
Gross NPA 7.73% 9.84%
Net NPA 5.96% 7.50%
Recovery achieved (% in crore)
Recovery from NPA Accounts Recovery from Notional Write-off Total Recovery
Accounts

FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16
248.82 194.84 26.25 21.28 275.07 216.12

Your Bank has set the target of achieving maximum recovery to reduce the NPAs. Your Bank has initiated all possible legal
methods like taking action under the Securitization Act, filing a suit in the office of the Arbitrator under The Multistate Co-op
Societies Act, filing a suit in the office of the Debt Recovery Tribunal (DRT) and One Time Settlement etc. Your Bank is making
maximum use of the legal provisions under section 156 of Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 for recovery in the
claims received under section 101 of the said Act for recovery in NPA accounts of merged banks.

To boost recovery during the year 2017-18, the department is adequately staffed and two General Managers are specifically
posted for maximum results. So also to speed up the cases against defaulters, the Bank has appointed efficient and competent
advocates.

The particulars of the action taken by your Bank through various means against defaulters are as follows:

(% Inlac)

As on 315t June 2017 Cases Amount
Cases filed with the Arbitrator 101 58,593.49
Cases files under “Darkhast” 883 67,403.80
Action under Securitization

1) Demand notice sent under section 13(2) 18 5,314.52
2) Taken possession of the Property 16 10,879.08
3) Process of Possession under progress 117 26,231.56
4) Possession taken, sale process initiated 89 61,055.03

Along with these efforts, proactive work is being done to curtail new NPAs. Credit Supervision Cell has been made more efficient
and this cell is in continuous contact with borrowers which helps in timely action in curtailing new slippage to NPAs. It is hoped
that the positive effect of all the collective efforts taken for recovery will be seen in the figures of FY 2017-18.
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CAPITAL ADEQUACY (CRAR)

The year witnessed a growth of ¥4.12 crore in

the paid-up share capital of your Bank, which

increased from %378.84 crore to ¥382.96
crore. As per the RBI norms, a minimum CRAR ratio of 12% is
mandatory for our Bank. We wish to inform you that as on 31
March 2017, the CRAR of your Bank is at a satisfactory level
of 15.38%

LONG TERM DEPOSIT SCHEME -5

With permission of Reserve Bank of India and Central
Registrar, New Delhi, your Bank launched Long Term
(Sub-ordinated) Deposit Scheme — 5 on 21t March 2017. The
Bank was permitted to mobilize deposits of ¥150 crore at 8.35%
ROI p.a. with 63 months tenure. The Bank got a very good
response for this Scheme and mobilized deposits amounting
to ¥149.99 crore till 31st March 2017 within just 11 days after
which the said scheme was closed on 31 March 2017.

1 INVESTMENT & TREASURY
' - OPERATIONS

L Importance of efficient Treasury Management
in the Banking Sector has grown over a period of years in
terms of profitability. Your Bank is not an exception to this.

The FY 2016-17 was historic for the Treasury Operations,
which witnessed record breaking Profit of ¥229.06 crore from
its Investment Portfolio. This profit was a result of aggressive
churning of securities with record turnover of ¥1,26,053.71

crore.

These record breaking numbers were result of an astute
management of the Bank’s Investment Portfolio which
involved foreseeing of opportunities as well as risks, optimal
utilization of funds and ideal execution of strategy even by
taking tough decisions at critical times during later part of the
year.

Integrated Treasury Operations of the Bank which include the
adherence to statutory CRR & SLR requirement on daily basis,
has grown in capability and expertise to underscore importance
of Treasury Department as PROFIT CENTRE.

Against the backdrop of reduced yields / interest rates during
the year, the Treasury Operations was able to earn higher
return on Investments and this was due to proper selection
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of investment instruments and churning it actively. In the
year 2016-17, the return on Investments (excluding Security
Receipts & Mutual Funds) of 7.74% was earned for the average
investment portfolio of ¥5218.10 crore. This increased return is
higher than the previous year’s 7.59%.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE OPERATIONS

Financial Year 2016-17 had been a very difficult year for
India’s international trade. Many Foreign economies. struggled
for economic growth. Indian business conditions appeared
to be looking better initially, were actually seen lagging later,
due to pre-GST concerns and post demonetization impact.
Resultantly, Indian Exports growth became fragile and imports
also did not grow as expected.

Inspite of this situation, your Bank handled a total turnover of
foreign exchange business of 310,011 crore, during the year
2016-17. The NRI Deposits increased during the year and
stood at ¥200.50 crore at the end of year..

(7= AUDIT & INSPECTION

In the Annual General Meeting dated,
| 29" September 2016, M/s G. D. Apte and Co.

Chartered Accountants, Pune, and M/s Yardi
Prabhu and Associates LLP, Mumbai were jointly appointed for
statutory audit and inspection of your Bank for the FY 2016-17.
They have inspected all the branches and Head Office of the
Bank and had given their report which is included in this year’s
Annual Report.

The entire working of the Bank is computerized. For security
of the computer system, M/s. Benelec Infotec Pvt. Ltd.
were appointed for system audit for the FY 2016-17. They
have completed the audit and submitted the report. The IT
infrastructure has been inspected by Bank’s IT professionals.

3 » INTERNALAUDIT&VIGILANCE

|
! . To oversee the day to day banking operations

e Of branches, an internal audit and a robust
vigilance cell is active in all the regional offices of your Bank.

— HUMAN RESOURCES

i —
]

Human Resource is of optimum importance for
|

- | th ity and sustainability of
- € SUCCess, prosperity ana sustainability or an



institution like a bank. Human Resource policies of your Bank
are drafted to comprehensively manage the Human Asset.

Thus it is designed in an extensive manner.

Grooming the Human Resources, tapping new talent, retaining
the present talent with the Bank, alongwith development of
officers and staff to produce substantial results, has enabled
your Bank to successfully address the business challenges .
Bank has pledged to impart continuous training to staff while
generating opportunities for promotions, thereby creating

conducive working atmosphere.

Your Bank is judiciously following all the provisions pertaining

to labour laws.

On 30" July, 2016 Memorandum of Understanding was signed
between Cosmos Bank and Cosmos Bank Sevak Sangh. This
has shown positive effects in the year under review. Many
efficient officers are retained in the Bank’s services due to
better pay package. Various staff members and officers have
taken promotions and accepted additional responsibility with
higher posts. The collective efforts of all staff members and
officers have shown its positive effects in various aspects viz.,
reduced NPA levels, increase in net profit compared to last
year etc. All staff members and officers are motivated for the
growth of the Bank and this will definitely be useful to improve

the Bank’s financial position in the current FY 2017-18.

At the end of the year under review, the total staff strength of
your Bank was 2896, out of which 1241 were officers while
1302 belong to other cadres. In addition to this 353 employees

were engaged through outsourcing agency.

During the period under review, your Bank has been successful
in maintaining industrial peace and cordial relations with the

Cosmos Bank Sevak Sangh.

COSMOS CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE

Cosmos Centre of Excellence is a centralized training platform,
providing all types of learning and development facilities to
the Bank employees. The centre is equipped with all required
infrastructure. The training programmes are undertaken at
different locations in the various regional offices of your Bank

and also at the Corporate Office.
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During the year under review, 141 training programmes were
conducted. In addition to this, officers were also deputed to
different training programmes conducted by well-known
institutes like College of Agricultural Banking (CAB) RBI,
National Federation of Urban Co-op. Banks and Credit
Societies (NAFCUB), IDRBT- Hyderabad, Indian Institute of
Banking & Finance- Mumbai etc.

Expert Directors of the Bank also carried out knowledgeable
training sessions on wide variety of subjects like Credit
Credit Policy,

documents submitted by the borrower etc. Many kinds of

Monitoring, Analysis and Compliance of
certification exams were carried out during the year for the
employees. Staff was also offered the option of e-Learning due
to which staff could avail the facility of training according to

their convenience.

L
e i

(s RISK MANAGEMENT
I ] l Risk Management is a key factor in ensuring
' _ ;!._ | the stability and development of your Bank’s

business considering the current economic
conditions, contagion impact of various global events and
inter-linkages between financial markets. It has become a
regulatory compliance requirement which aims to make the
banking sector more robust and self-evolving. Hence, your
Bank has developed a roadmap for implementing effective Risk
Management Policies across the organisation and working
towards building a ‘Risk Awareness’ culture in all its day-to-
day activities. The Risk Management Portfolio has identified
16 business risks relevant to your Bank, including Operational

Risk, Credit Risk and Financial Risk.

An approved Risk Management Policy and Framework guides
all the risk management initiatives which are undertaken by the
Bank. It acts as a basis for specific risk policies like Operational
Risk Policy, Principal Risk Policy, ALM Policy, Business
Continuity Policy (BCP), etc., are developed and implemented
across your Bank. The monitoring and reporting of the risk
management policy compliance is through specific committees
like Operations, Technology and Risk (OTR) Committee, ALCO
Committee, BCP Committee etc.

Apart from these Risk Management Initiatives, the department

also oversees Information Security and Access Management.
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CURRENCY CHEST

Your Bank’s Currency Chest has completed
three successful years of operations. It is
satisfying the cash needs of branches in Pune,
Mumbai & nearby area by providing paper currency and coins.
Currency Chest is sorting soiled notes received from branches
and remitting the same to RBI and providing guidance to

branches in detection and impounding of forged notes.

The Currency Chest played a major role in implementing the
historic decision of demonetization by Central Government.
During this period Specified Bank Notes (SBNs) of 3500 and
31000 amounting to 32,234.59 crore were deposited in the
Currency Chest by branches and other small co-operative
banks. Currency Chest provided new currency notes worth

3275.30 crore to our branches and other co-operative banks.

During the FY 2016-17, total cash handled by the Currency
Chest is 34,949.00 crore against the last year's 33,245.06

crore.

RBI officers had conducted surprise visit to Currency Chest
on 5" & 6" July, 2017 and expressed satisfaction about the
security arrangements, infrastructure and overall operations of

the Currency Chest.

(===, BANKING CODES AND
#™ | STANDARDS BOARD OF INDIA

s’ | (BCSBI)

i = - |

g
Your Bank is the member of Banking Codes and

Standards Board of India (BCSBI). Your Bank is committed to
follow the prescribed standards of banking practice in dealing

with customers.

Various parameters have been set by these Codes with
reference to the time taken to render services, quality of
services, standardised forms etc. Adherence to these Codes
automatically enables the Bank to offer a higher level of services
to the customers. Training is imparted to staff about the Codes
for continuous improvement in customer service. The Codes
are displayed on the Bank's website for the information of the

customers.

The Annual Compliance Statement is submitted to the BCSBI
every year as per protocol.
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[=======_FINANCIAL INCLUSION

In accordance with RBI guidelines to offer
Banking services to economically weaker
sections of the population, your Bank is working
in the field of Financial Inclusion since 2011. Nearly 1298 Self
Help Groups (SHGs) have opened their saving accounts in
our bank and almost 12980 Group members are linked to your
Bank through this project. Bank is providing basic & vocational
training to these SHGs.

The Bank had successfully launched new SHG loan scheme
specially designed for SHG members. Bank has disbursed
these loans in Pune and Jalgaon-Bhusawal area. Total 28
SHG groups have availed of this facility amounting to ¥53.09
lac in this financial year.

Under Micro Finance Loan Scheme, Bank has started Joint
Liability Group (JLG) Project in March 2016. Bank has received
very good response to this scheme from customers. The aim
of this project is to disburse loans to financially unorganized
people in the society. In this financial year, the Bank has started
this Project in Ganesh Nagar, Nigdi & Sangli area.

According to this scheme the minimum loan amount per
person is ¥20,000/- & maximum 50,000/-. Initially, the Bank is
disbursing loan of ¥26,000/-per person. The period of loan is 2
to 3 years. The ROl is 24% p.a. Under this scheme, the Bank
has successfully disbursed JLG loans to 463 groups i.e.2093
JLG members of ¥544.18 lac. The loan recovery from both
projects is 100%.

FINACLE10.X CORE BANKING UPGRADE

Finacle CBS version migration from 7.x to 10.x was initiated
in this financial year. This project involved a complete tech
refresh of Hardware, Software and Networking. Apart from
these, Database up-gradation from Oracle 11g to 12 C,
Customization, Reports Customizations & Porting, Desktop
Up-gradation and Interface Integration with the Finacle 10 were
carried out during the year. After ensuring the completeness of
all pre-requisites, the new system is up and running from 10"
July, 2017 in the Bank. The migration, which is a part of the
Bank’s transformation initiative, will enhance its operational
efficiency, strengthen innovation capabilities and support
scalable growth. Finacle version 10 is a modernized platform
to deliver the full spectrum of retail, corporate and trade finance
services to the customers.



NEW SMARTVISTA SWITCH PROJECT

Your Bank has successfully upgraded our existing ATM switch
to the new ‘SmartVista’ switch of BPC Banking Technologies
Company. Bank has deployed BPC’s advanced end-to-end
e-payment transaction switch solution, SmartVista to support its
ambitious growth strategy. Your Bank has chosen SmartVista
because of its unique combination of advanced technology,
comprehensive functionality and ability to dramatically lower
total cost of ownership. SmartVista is a single integrated
solution for transaction processing and card management.
SmartVista handles all aspects of ATM management, billing,
mobile and contactless payments, settlement, Point of Sale,
card issuing and acquiring, microfinance, electronic payments
processing, fraud monitoring tool and bio-metric authentication.

BANK’'S OWN SUBSIDIARY - COSMOS
E-SOLUTIONS AND SERVICES PVT. LTD.

Cosmos eSolutions and Services Pvt. Ltd is carrying out
development of various |.T. Systems and maintenance of the
same and apart from Cosmos Bank, this subsidiary company
is providing services to more than 25 Financial Institutions for
development of various I.T. Systems and its maintenance.

Dependable advanced and new-age solutions and services are
provided to the company’s Banking Sector clients. Considering
the Banking Industry’s present and future requirements,
Company is developing various innovative products like
“TABBANK”.

Presently company is working on developing the system of
“‘HYBRID BANKING” which will enable the customer to use
Internet Banking & Mobile Banking by using Single User ID &
Password.

Company has obtained the audit certification required for every
ATM Switching Service Provider as per the rules & regulations
of NPCI.

IT giant “Infosys” has already announced Cosmos e-Solutions
& Services Pvt. Ltd. as its “Implementation Partner” for their
Worldclass Core Banking Software, Finacle.

With the help of this Company, a modernized platform on
Finacle 10x has been successfully implemented across the
Bank.

Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Pvt. Ltd. has been appointed as
an “Implementation Partner” by the “BPC Banking Technology”
which is the leading company in the payment systems in the
last year. This company is working with more than 175 banks
in the global market.
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During the year under review, this subsidiary company has
earned Net Profit of ¥1.77 crore and has paid the dividend of
¥25.00 lac at the rate of 100% to the Bank.

SEVAK KALA-KRIDA AND OTHERS

e Bank’s Cricket Team participated in the PDCA Summer
League T20 Tournament2016-17. In the whole tournament,
our Cricket Team has shown notable performance in 5
matches and won 3 matches.

e Banks’s Cricket Team participated in IT Infosys Cricket
League 2017 organized by Infosys.

e Banks’s Cricket Team participated in the Late Sadu Shinde
League 2016-17 organized by PDCA. Our Cricket Team
has shown outstanding performance in 7 matches, won 5
matches and also entered the semi-finals.

ANNIVERSARY 2017

On the occasion of Bank Anniversary on 18" January 2017,
Cosmos Bank Sevak Sangh had arranged Blood Donation
Camp at the Cosmos Tower. In the evening, traditional ‘Tilgul
Samarambha’ was arranged. On this occasion, the ‘Cosmo
Gruh Sanjeevani’ reverse mortgage scheme for senior citizens
was announced. With this scheme, Missed Call facility for
balance inquiry of savings and current account and eLocker
facility too were launched.

Your Bank has installed & executed Solar Power System at
Cosmos Tower on this occasion. This will reduce the electricity
usage and in turn save on the electricity bill every year.

OTHER EVENTS

1. 4" July 2016 - The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd., and
LIC Mutual Fund Asset Management Co. has entered into
an agreement for cross-selling the Mutual Fund Products
of the said company through 140 branches of the Bank
spread across India.

2. 25" July 2016 —Onthe occasion of Gokhalenagar Branch’s
Anniversary, special felicitation programme was arranged
for the Team from Government Engineering College who
have developed the Indian Satellite “Swayam”. Savings
Bank Accounts of the said Team Members were opened
on the occasion.

3. 21%t January 2017 — A knowledgeable question-answer
session-cum-interactive lecture on various Health issues
with Dr. Atul Biniwale was arranged for the staff members
of Cosmos Tower.

4. 19" August 2017 — Hon. Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Hon.
Secretary and CEO of Pune District Urban Co-operative
Bank’s Association Ltd. were present during the Board
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Meeting under the project “Association Apalya Daari’.
During the said visit, discussions were carried out on
various issues regarding Urban Co-operative Banks. The
expectations of Cosmos Bank and the Association from
each other were also discussed during this visit.

BANK’S RECOGNITION

1.

Our Depository Service Cell has received the NSDL Star
Performer Award - 2016 as the Top Performer for having
opened maximum New Demat Accounts during the year
by National Securities Depository Ltd. Our Bank has
received this award for the third consecutive year.

Depository Service Cell received 1ISO-9001:2015 renewal
certification which is upgraded from ISO-9001 — 2008.
Our Depository is the’ First Bank DP’ to have received
such a certification.

KYC & AML Cell received world renowned ISO 9001:2015
certification.

Laxmi Road Branch received world renowned SO
9001:2015 certification.

IBPS Department received award for NACH Operations
for the year 2016.

The Co-operative Banks which are operational in the city
of Pune since last 50 years were felicitated by Shivshahir
Babasaheb Purandare on the occasion of 43 Anniversary
celebration of Vidya Sahakari Bank. Our Bank too was
felicitated on this occasion.

DIRECTORS’ ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

On 1t December, 2016 Maharashtra Times had
arranged ‘Ma Ta Charcha’, a discussion/debate on
the subject of demonetisation which featured Hon’ble

Sudhir Manguntiwar, Minister of Finance, Government of
Maharashtra. Your Bank’s Chairman Mr. Milind Kale also
participated in the discussion.

2. On 13" December 2016 Bank’s Chairman Mr. Milind Kale
participated in the live programme “Vichara” on the subject
of “Issues faced by the Investors of Co-operative Bank’s
Post Demonetisation” on TV Channel Maharashtra 1 and
addressed to viewers queries.

3. Director, Mr. Krishnakumar Goyal appointed as a
Chairman of Khadki Shikshan Sanstha for the period of
2017-2022.

4. Director, Mr. Krishnakumar Goyal appointed unanimously
as a Technical Director for the period 2016-2021 on the
Board of Directors of Pune District Urban Co-operative
Banks Association Ltd., Pune.

5. Director, Mr. Krishnakumar Goyal received the ‘lcon
of Pune 2017 Award’ from Mr. Harshvardhan Patil -
Ex-Minister for Co-operation and Hon. Mr. Sanjay Kakade
- Member of Parliament.

6. Director Adv. Jayant Shaligram appointed as a Member
of Training Sub-Committee of Pune District Urban
Co-operative Banks Association Ltd., Pune.

7. Director Adv. Shripad Panchpor appointed as a Member

of Regulatory Body and Trustee of Educational Institute &
Management College “INDSEARCH”.

SENIOR OFFICER’S ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Your Bank’s Asst. General Manager Ms. Geeta Datar
has passed International Certification in Anti-Money
Laundering Specialist (CAMS) with 84% marks and
now she has been declared as Professional Anti-Money
Laundering Specialist.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Following committees of Directors of the Board are active to oversee the day to day work, sanctioning of loans and policy matters.
01. Hon. Executive Committee 06. Hon. Fraud Monitoring Committee
02. Hon. Pune Reglqn & Central & Southern Region Loan & 07. Hon. Asset Management Committee
Recovery Committee
03. Hon. Mumbai & Gujarat Region Loan & Recovery Committee | 08. Hon. Development & Member Relation Committee
04. Hon. Audit Committee 09. Hon. Staff Committee
05. Hon. Investment & Foreign Exchange Committee 10. Hon. Financial Inclusion Committee
30
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During the year under review, 29 meetings of Board of Directors and 120 meetings of the Sub-committees were held. Following
are the attendance details of the same.

1. Mr. Milind Kale 29 29 120 108
2. Mr. Madhukar Atre 29 25 79 70
3. Dr. Mukund Abhyankar 29 25 32 29
4. Dr. Smita Jog 29 20 40 88
5. Mr. Krishnakumar Goyal 29 24 58] 41
6. Mr. Govind Kshirsagar 29 26 49 44
7. Adv. Jayant Shaligram 29 26 46 24
8. Mr. Prakash Joshirao 29 11 24 04
9. Mr. Sunil Sabnis 29 25 28 24
10. Mr. Rajeev Sabade 29 27 22 19
11. Adv. Pralhad Kokare 29 25 658 49
12. Adv. Shripad Panchpor 29 22 49 34
13. Mr. Jitendra Shah 29 25 21 19
MEMBERSHIP

During the year under review, 2272 new members including individual and institutions were enrolled, whereas due to resignations
and other reasons 8275 members were deleted from the member's list. Thus, as on 315t March 2017 the Bank comprises of 75673
members.

As per Bank's bye-law No. 7(iv)(b), it is mandatory for every member to deposit a minimum amount of ¥5,000/- in the Bank or avail
a loan upto ¥5,000/- in order to retain his/her membership. Appeals regarding this clause are frequently made to the members in
Annual General Meetings and Annual Reports. In the 108" Annual Report of the Bank, an appeal to all members was made to
comply with the said provision before 31 July 2014 and was also informed that the membership of the non-compliant members
will be ceased if the compliance is not done within given period. After this, membership of 6,561 members was ceased pursuant
to the above bye-law requirement, who do not hold either a deposit or avail a loan upto a minimum level and hence not eligible
to be a member of the Bank according to the provisions of Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, with effect from 31.03.2017.

KYC & AML

The Bank is complying with all the guidelines related to AML & KYC issued by RBI from time to time. Customers are informed to
comply with KYC formalities through various modes such as posters, banners, notices displayed in branches and newspapers,
letters sent to customers. To ensure 100% KYC Compliance of new savings and current accounts, new accounts are opened
through Account Opening Cell. Thorough scrutiny of account opening forms and KYC documents are done at these cells and
such documents are scanned through Document Management System (DMS) to maintain permanent record of such documents.

Further as per guidelines of RBI, risk categorization of all the accounts is done and assigned risk is changed from time to time as
per changes in customer profile, turnover in the account, etc. Accounts are monitored as per risk allocation. The KYC Documents
of high risk customers are updated at regular intervals as per the prescribed guidelines of the RBI in this regard.
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RxAML software is used for screening of names, generation of various reports and alerts for transaction monitoring in customer

accounts.

Continuous training regarding ALM & KYC is imparted to the staff which helps in increasing alertness in working in the Bank. To
maintain the significance of this training amongst the staff, separate internal exam and certification were conducted by the Bank
in the year under report.

The Bank has submitted all the statutory returns such as Cash Transaction Report (CTR), Non-Profit Organization Transaction
Report (NTR), Counterfeit Currency Report (CCR) and Cross Border Wire Transfer (CBWT), within the prescribed time limit to
Financial Intelligence Unit — India (FIU — IND) as and when required.

As per guidelines of Prevention of Money Laundering Act and Reserve Bank of India for opening of new accounts Bank receives
Customer’s detailed information and KYC documents. The uploading of the same on CKYC Portal is mandatory and the Bank

has initiated the relevant action.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Being a customer centric organization, customer is accorded the highest priority. During the year under review, Bank continued
its endeavor to enhance customer service through various initiatives.

Various deposit and loan schemes offered by various banks and other financial institutions appear to be similar . Hence customer
service is the topmost priority to attract more and more customers and to retain the existing customers.

Considering the present competition in the Banking Industry, as also considering the importance of Customer Service, various
deposit schemes, loan schemes with attractive interest rates and advanced Internet Banking, Mobile Banking, POS and NACH
and various other services / options are being made available by the Bank.

Additionally to enrich the Customer Service, efforts are made on the following aspecis:

1. Customer Care Cell has been established to resolve the customer complaints and a Nodal Officer has been appointed for
urgent resolution of the complaints received.

2. Toll Free Number is made available for the customers to resolve their queries pertaining to Internet Banking, Mobile Banking
and ATM.

3. The new recruits appointed in the Bank obtain a basic training with a view to have sufficient information on various loan
schemes, deposits and other services / schemes before their actual appointment at the branch. Through this training, the

new recruits get an update about the Banking Industry.
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Details of the last three Annual General Meetings

1. Financial Year 2013-2014

Date & Venue

Sunday, 22" June 2014, Shivshankar Hall, Maharshinagar, Pune — 411037.

Specific directives accepted in the
meeting

1.

Amendment suggested in the bye-laws of the Bank viz, sub-clause 2,3,4,6,11 and
28 / new bye-laws accepted.

Appointment of M/s Yardi Prabhu & Associates and M/s P.G Bhagwat, Chartered
Accountants as Statutory Auditors for FY 2014-15.

Sanction was given for disbursement of dividend @ 12% for FY 2013-14.

2. Financial Year 2014-15

Date and Venue

Saturday, 26" September 2015, Shivshankar Hall, Maharshinagar, Pune — 411037.

Specific directives accepted in the
Meeting

1.

Amendment suggested in the bye-laws of the Bank / new bye-laws accepted viz.
sub-clause 4,6,6(a)(ii), 6(a)(vi), 6(b), 6(b)(ii),15(i), 19, 24(i), 28, 31(iii), and 38.

For the FY 2015-16 M/s. P. G. Bhagwat, Chartered Accountants, Pune & M/s. G.
D. Apte and Company, Chartered Accountants, Pune were appointed as Statutory
Auditors.

Sanction was given for disbursement of dividend @ 10% for FY 2014-15.

3. Financial Year 2015-2016

Date & Venue

Thursday, 29" September, 2016, Shivshankar Hall, Maharshinagar, Pune — 411037.

Specific directives accepted in the

1.

Appointment of M/s. G. D. Apte and Company and M/s. Yardi Prabhu & Associates

meeting LLP as Statutory Auditors for the year 2016-17.
2. Sanction was given for disbursement of dividend @ 10% for FY 2015-16 subject
to RBI approval.
OBITUARY

The Board of Directors deeply mourns the death of Bank’s Vice-Chairman and Senior Director Mr. Madhukar Atre, Bank’s past

Director Mr. Bhaskar Rabade, Mr. Madhukar Dhivar and Mr. Maruti Avhad. Bank also mourns the demise of persons associated

with the Bank, staff, members / customers and well-wishers during the year under review.

BANK VISITS

During the year under review various renowned personalities graced our Bank with their visit. The prominent personalities

amongst them were:-

° Padmavibhushan Dr. K.H. Sancheti

° Dr. Vasudev Gade, The then Vice Chancellor, Savitribai Phule Pune University

° Mr. Subhash Deshmukh, Hon. Minister for Cooperation, Marketing and Textile, State of Maharashtra

° Mr. Girish Bapat, Hon. Guardian Minister, District of Pune

e Dr. Sudha Kothari, Trustee, Chaitanya (Non-Profit Trust), Rajgurunagar

° Mr. Ashok Dutt, Ex-Citibank Head, India

e  Dr. Deepak Mohanty, Executive Director, Reserve Bank of India

° Dr. Nitin Karmalkar, Vice Chancellor, Savitribai Phule Pune University
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GRATITUDE

We express sincere gratitude towards, Central Registrar, Agriculture and Co-operatives Department, Government of India, New
Delhi and all the officials therein, all officials of Reserve Bank of India, Commissioner of Co-operatives and the officials of the
states of Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Karnataka, Gujarat, Tamil Nadu, Andhra Pradesh and Telangana.

We express gratitude for the guidance offered by our Internal, Concurrent and Statutory Auditors during the year under review.

Cosmos Bank Sevak Sangh plays an important role in the success of Cosmos Bank. Gratitude to the office bearers and members
of Cosmos Bank Sevak Sangh.

Last but not the least, heartfelt gratitude for the support by all the members, depositors, customers, executives and staff of the
Bank during the year under review.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

v,

Milind Kale
Chairman

Date 24" August, 2017

Please Note: The Marathi version will be held authentic for all interpretations.
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APPEAL TO ALL MEMBERS

1.

Members can directly credit the dividends payable to their Cosmos savings / current or loan accounts. Members may inform
the branch name where they hold membership and their Account No. and mention the same in the form available in the
branches. This will enable the members to receive dividends in their account every year.

According to the bye-law 48(iv), if the dividend amount is not paid within three years from the date of declaration, the amount
on the dividend warrant shall be transferred to the Reserves. Therefore, members who have not collected the dividend
warrants from the branch are requested to collect the same from the concerned branch or from the Head Office, failing which
the dividend amount will be transferred to the Reserves and will not be refunded to the members under any circumstances.

In order to ensure security of account balance and also to notify customers of various new schemes, SMS facility is available.

As per the provisions of Multistate Co-op Societies Act, if a member of Multistate Co-op. Society remains absent for three
Annual General Meetings consecutively and if leave is not granted for such absence by the Annual General Meeting, his
membership automatically stands cancelled. Members should take note of this and attend the meetings. Otherwise they

2.
3. Please notify any change in your mailing address immediately.
4,
You are therefore requested to register your mobile numbers and email IDs with your home branch.
5.
should intimate in writing their inability to attend.
6.

To link your Aadhaar Number to your account held with the Bank, promptly inform your Aadhaar Number to your home
Branch.

Various services offered

DBTL

Internet Banking

Mobile Banking

General & Life Insurance

eKYC

Point of Sale

PAN Card

Pradhan Mantri Jivan Jyoti Bima Yojana

Demat - Mutual Fund

Forex Services

E-Tax Payment

Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana

Bulk Remittance for Corporate Customers

APBS / NACH

RTGS / NEFT

Missed Call Service for Balance Enquiry

Universal Bill Pay
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2017

AS AT No. CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES SCH AS AT
315T MARCH 2016 |. & g Aot 315" MARCH 2017
3 3
3,788,385,900.00 [ 1.  Share Capital / WTTeTiEa® A 3,829,606,000.00
15,030,305,936.89 [ 2.  Reserve Fund and Other Reserves / i@t & gav¥ fAeit B 14,504,101,714.84
— 3. Principal and Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account —
IMEATR T@ AT HerAhRt WiieRt et
152,195,229,227.18 (4. Deposits and Other Accounts /3&t & 31T @it c 156,491,581,171.74
4,927,399,044.57 | 5. Borrowings /aﬁ D 7,317,852,508.33
2,254,011,598.00 | 6. Bills for Collection Being Bills Receivable (As per Contra) 2,779,054,707.00
et fRamrcet faet (gatsiomTT)

— 7. Branch Adjustments / v Thesauit —
8.  Overdue Interest Reserve / I&aTa! ST TS

1,935,124,106.50 On Non-Performing Advances / IfGd Ssiiaric 2,145,235,810.60

5,816,941.46 | 9.  |nterest Payable / STt 301 6,410,135.51

4,416,041,325.66 [ 10.  Other Liabilities /ga¥ 2uft E 5,223,588,779.07

35,247,575.00 | 11. Merged Banks Collection Account Payable F 30,515,775.00

Taefifientur seiean daie HeavH Adie duae

458,601,224.92 [ 12.  Profit and Loss Account / T®hT-dIeT @ G 827,111,710.03
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS R

185,046,162,880.18 193,155,058,312.12

Contingent Liabilities :

wre it

4,687,337,910.78 Bank Guarantees 5,635,330,691.96
d gt

4,514113,672.58 Letters of Credit Issued 4,044,126,437.18
e IATh shige

2,207,287,348.15 Forward Exchange Contracts Purchase/Sale 1,707,912,470.37
BIGE TFES hi<ae Uod /a4

175,847,818.19 Others: Depositor Education & Awareness Fund 264,992,448.52

ga: ddier fyrerur anfur swfure fHeft

Notes on accounts form part of accounts Signature to the Accounts including Schedules and Notes on Accounts
As per our Report of even date
(Sudhan Yardi) Partner (Saurabh Peshwe) Partner (Ghanasham Ranade) Partner
M.No. 22887 M.No: 121546 M.No.100151
(Statutory Auditor) (Statutory Auditor) (Internal Auditor)
For M/S. Yardi Prabhu & Associates For M/S. G.D. Apte & Co. For M/s. Gunwani & Kolapkar
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FR.No.111727 W F.R.No. 100515 W F.R.No.128698W
Place : Pune

Date : 03/06/2017
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3¢.3.R0 %9 @I AReE
AS AT No. PROPERTY AND ASSETS SCH AS AT
315" MARCH 2016 |. et 9 Jur 31T MARCH 2017
3 3
7,004,125,000.33 (1. Cash and Bank Balances / it fslcoa @ Sehdial Teos H 7,394,670,204.43
1,963,900,497.59 | 2.  Balances With Other Banks / 39% Sa&Tdi® ¥Teww I 1,918,115,058.42
1,000,000,000.00 | 3. Money at Call and Short Notice (Lending under Reverse 1,300,000,000.00
REPO/LAF) / ARTU{teraTe fHeuT=an an 31eq Aietvit fisum=n
et
47,234,198,307.05 Investments / wia'a'ula J 50,566,988,182.07
111,500,210,381.44 [ 5. Advances / & K 114,610,975,149.33
6. Interest Receivable / S Ut
860,819,884.28 Interest on Deposits & Securities 909,591,437.30
3t 7 WAl =
1,935,124,106.50 Overdue Interest on Loans & Advances 2,145,235,810.60
ForETARIT gfhd AT AT
1,258,274.58 | 7. Branch Adjustments / yTr@t Thaeauit 170,412,026.42
2,254,011,598.00 | 8. Bills receivable being Bills for Collection(As per Contra ) 2,779,054,707.00
FHEITTS! UrStaeien foet (avSHyHIuT)
6,090,842,782.14 | 9. Fixed Assets (Gross Block Less Accumulated L 6,327,494,646.93
Depreciation) / @maw et
4,197,384,685.79 [ 10.  Other Assets / 3a¥ Juit M 4,523,740,718.87
387,416,400.00 | 11. Non Banking Assets Acquired in Satisfaction of Claims 387,416,400.00
& BEld Sk Wl chelean st
542,905,490.00 | 12. Deferred Tax Asset / m a"aq:r 3:\['@2 72,951,999.00
73,965,472.48 | 13. Goodwill A/C - Merged Banks N 48,411,971.75

185,046,162,880.18

Tefae @ - facitewTur dar

193,155,058,312.12

Milind A. Kale
Chairman

Mukund L. Abhyankar

Prakash M. Joshirao

Madhukar W. Atre
Vice Chairman

Suhas S. Gokhale
Managing Director

Umesh C. Datar
(Staff Representative)

Nayan Lagad

Chief General Manager

Directors
Smita V. Jog Krishnakumar K. Goyal Govind R. Kshirsagar
Sunil A. Sabnis Rajeev B. Sabade Pralhad B. Kokare

Jayant B. Shaligram

Jitendra B. Shah
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2017

31-3-2016 No. EXPENDITURE SCH 31-3-2017
N ER ECLo) z
13,275,980,038.44 | 1. Interest on Deposits, Borrowings etc. 12,480,383,434.98
3t g wWlae oo @
1,074,329,134.50 | 2. Salaries, Allowances, PF Contribution & Gratuity 1,673,881,573.15
etc. / TR, W, Wi, ®g, qufui T egeet 3.
138,524.00 | 3. Directors Fees & Allowances / SaTee UEs &t § W 592,565.00
591,333,468.41 | 4. Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Light etc. / 621,226,085.86
e, &Y, fam 9 4 3.
885,978.00 | 5. Lega| Charges / amﬁ'gﬁ'{ K G ICIEGN W@'{T 1,917,187.00
47,063,507.30 | 6. Postage, Telegram & Telephone / 48,285,775.20
S, IR g SfewH
24,333,013.41 | 7. Auditors Fee / 3T T ﬁ'ﬁa’a; ‘lﬁ 25,671,257.41
337,763,260.79 | 8. Depreciation, Repairs, Maintenance to Bank's 356,273,335.84
Property /39IRA, Gi-e, ®ivged 3.90® 3w a
T
97,382,796.22 | 9. gﬁonery, Printing, Advt. Sadil etc. 88,423,435.20
3@ wifeed, BUTg, SEd, | 3.
132,805,363.04 [10. Amortisation of Premium on Securities 117,960,404.05
IEtagE Nfe Tufiraw i faergiEe
483,75200 11. Donations /a'UTIﬁ =
457,891,834.76 |12. Other Expenditure /ga'{' E%f (o) 528,694,703.39
20,601,775.21 |13. Goodwill W/Off - Merged Banks / —
Tefe T A el deT
2,500,199,622.42 |14. (|) Provision for Assets / 3‘]"@2‘{{{1@ W P 2,113,978,499.10
— (ii) Reserve for Infrastructure & Housing
Development / TraTHA Gfaen & Tefasma atgqe 10,431,426.38
2,704,542,299.12 (15. Bad Debts Written off / g?:m‘ & RECEC D 2,625,485,591.83
336,187,830.30 |16. Profit before Tax / &T STHITTI 1@‘ Eral 1,158,388,859.11
— 17. Income Tax - Current Year /3THe&T TgaTe a9 330,000,000.00
(8,271,844.00) Income Tax Earlier Years (Excess)/Short —
AMIHT AWt aut
42,669,000.00 Add /(Less): Deferred Tax / fewe g 111,065,594.00 441,065,594.00
301,790,674.30 Profit after Tax / e A®T 717,323,265.11
301,790,674.30 |18. Net Profit carried Forward 717,323,265.11
o HT dIBagIHRS ait
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS R
21,601,922,197.92 TOTAL 21,851,594,133.50
458,563,674.30 NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 717,323,265.11
458,563,674.30 TOTAL 717,323,265.11
Notes on accounts form part of accounts Signature to the Accounts including Schedules and Notes on Accounts
As per our Report of even date
(Sudhan Yardi) Partner (Saurabh Peshwe) Partner (Ghanasham Ranade) Partner
M.No. 22887 M.No: 121546 M.No.100151
(Statutory Auditor) (Statutory Auditor) (Internal Auditor)
For M/S. Yardi Prabhu & Associates For M/S. G.D. Apte & Co. For M/s. Gunwani & Kolapkar
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.111727 W F.R.No. 100515 W F.R.No.128698W

Place : Pune
Date : 03/06/2017
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31-3-2016 No. INCOME SCH 31-3-2017
T . e 54
17,631,795,467.11 | 1. Interest & Discount Q 15,906,528,250.16
N d Y
287,206,699.68 | 2. Profit On Sale Of Securities (Net) 2,290,580,877.48
T fasiae Tot
627,073,319.74 | 3. Commission / HEIE 581,698,123.32
58,716,694.37 | 4. Exchange / ggum 61,670,880.98
25,534,480.34 | 5. Interest Recovery On NPA Written Off 61,543,288.38
TEE IAE SHoredT TG Htadict A=t aget
6. Other Receipts / 3a¥ ST
62,071.00 a) Rent/ qe 62,071.00
755,416.50 b)  Share Transfer Fee, Form Fee etc. 674,703.57
T a9, w3
53,267,582.96 c) Locker Rent /@ e 54,478,823.00
529,813.33 d)  Other Income / T 3= 578,453.12
11,756,181.55 e) Depository Income / fetifaedt eom 10,117,327.76
176,093,159.15 f) Principal Recovery in NPAs Written off. 175,420,619.34

21,190,683.27 | 7.

3,398,329.80 | 8.

2,704,542,299.12 | 10.

21,601,922,197.92

301,790,674.30

T3 HAh sheted] G Horera
e Fged

Profit On Sale Of Properties / Other Assets
ARl fashiadie T

Excess Provision For Merged Bank Losses
Written Back / faeita sighelt STIeT a¥qg u<a
STHT

Recovery Collection A/C W/Back

et scievm Qr@mgs s

B.D.D.R Written Back / S @ Goifd &t
Teliqe s

TOTAL

Net Profit Brought Forward

241,331,997.79

25,283,926.31

25,553,500.73

31,917,696.52

2,625,485,591.83

21,851,594,133.50

717,323,265.11

20,329,000.00 Excess IFR Written Back —
136,444,000.00 Deferred Tax Asset - Previous Year BDDR —
Provision
458,563,674.30 TOTAL 717,323,265.11
Milind A. Kale Madhukar W. Atre Suhas S. Gokhale Nayan Lagad
Chairman Vice Chairman Managing Director Chief General Manager
Director
Mukund L. Abhyankar Smita V. Jog Krishnakumar K. Goyal Govind R. Kshirsagar Jayant B. Shaligram
Prakash M. Joshirao Sunil A. Sabnis Rajeev B. Sabade Pralhad B. Kokare Jitendra B. Shah

Umesh C. Datar
(Staff Representative)
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e COSMOS BANK

THE COSMOS CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multistate Scheduled Bank)

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT PARTICULARS AS AT
31T MARCH, 2016 315T MARCH, 2017
g g
SCHEDULE-"A"
10,000,000,000.00 SHARE CAPITAL 10,000,000,000.00
A)  Authorised Capital
100000000 Shares of ¥100/- each
ANy qITiEas (I T2 00/~ FHTON)
B) Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up :
TG ANTHIETS
3,788,385,900.00 Shares of ¥ 100/- each fully paid:
held by :
Individuals : 29073321 2,907,332,100.00
Others 1 9222739 922,273,900.00
3,829,606,000.00
3,788,385,900.00 3,829,606,000.00
SCHEDULE-"B"
RESERVE FUND & OTHER FUNDS
TSt @ gav faedt
2,530,697,554.70 1) Statutory Reserve Fund /T|'JT|G|T;§|’ 2,585,874,428.37

1,224,662,052.30
3,207,811,476.46

389,773,063.00

140,801,500.25

105,025.00

841,255,323.22

73,965,472.48

3,405,126.24

29,287,953.83

62,836.69

3,826,988,269.74

83,835,727.96

869,234,290.85

1,432,518,067.40
375,902,196.77

15,030,305,936.89

2)  Building Fund / gARd feft

3) Reserve for Bad & Doubtful Debts
I F Head et e

4) Contingent Provision for Standard Assets
T T H9e TS

5) Contingent Provision against depreciation in

Investments / T[qEU]E SETATEIS] 1= TS

6) Provision for Investment Diminution / T SIELEE]

foreft
7) Investment Fluctuation Reserve

1% s1aqed fraror fagh

8) Provision for Ahmedabad Co-op. Bank Losses

(Since Amalgamated)
TEHTATG Sorell el & TRIdE! Taa
9) Staff Development Fund / 99 fasma faeft
10) Member Child Education Fund
e e fRregor faed
11)  Social / Member Commitment Reserve
G/ | it feft
12) Building Revaluation Reserve
TURA JqcaieR et
13)  Reserve For Infrastructure & Housing

Development / TraTd e & Jafeeh et

14)  Reserve for Unforseen Losses

K ATEST Tre et
15)  General Reserve / TEETEROT et
16)  ARC Surplus Fund/ T3TRE! TWeH &e

1,224,662,052.30
2,478,210,792.75

390,383,063.00

393,201,463.14

105,025.00

861,584,323.22

48,411,971.75

3,626,348.88

31,513,838.32

67,612.28

4,156,387,343.19

94,267,154.34

889,559,275.85

970,344,825.68
375,902,196.77

14,504,101,714.84

14,504,101,714.84
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT PARTICULARS AS AT
31T MARCH, 2016 31T MARCH, 2017
g g

SCHEDULE-"C"
DEPOSIT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
34t 9 o= @t

() TERM DEPOSITS / q&d 3df

103,740,576,965.03 a) From Individuals & Others / SfFaTa 106,226,392,118.22

21,234,446,057.06

124,975,023,022.09

20,061,858,952.60

686,705,890.39

20,748,564,842.99

6,012,885,948.26

458,755,413.84

6,471,641,362.10

152,195,229,227.18

(i)

b)  From Central Co-op Banks / T&aadi Terl S
c)  From Other Societies/ gaT Hwar

SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS / s=Id @Td 3at

a)  From Individuals & Others / SAfsrTd

b)  From Central Co-op Banks / T&aadi Terl S
c)  From Other Societies / TaR &1

CURRENT DEPOSITS / = &I 34

a) From Individuals & Others / SfFTa

b)  From Central Co-op Banks / T&aadi Terl S
c)  From Other Societies/ Ta¥ Heer

15,879,623,884.73

25,904,477,631.04

725,208,771.61

7,292,863,668.38

463,015,097.76

122,106,016,002.95

26,629,686,402.65

7,755,878,766.14

156,491,581,171.74

SCHEDULE-"D"
BORROWINGS / &t
249,822,044.57 | 1)  CBLO Borrowings / 91.1.Ta. 3T & —
— 2) REPO /34t 1,866,060,508.33
4,327,577,000.00 | 3) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits 5,451,792,000.00
& e 34t
350,000,000.00 | 4) Borrowing under Liquidity Adjustment Facility —
4,927,399,044.57 7,317,852,508.33
SCHEDULE-"E"
OTHER LIABILITIES / ga¥ 2uit
174,306,233.20 a) Outstanding Payments / ﬁsﬁé é’lﬁ 209,621 ,91363
12,460,954.33 | b) Dividend Payable / @TsieT U] 18,544,994.33
230,788,56895 C) Suspense Account / 3FMHd 223,463,57806
218,587,164.09 | e) Other Liabilities / 3% 20ft 409,682,655.21
497,703,000.71 [ f)  Sundries / TR 577,801,106.20
2,541,932,670.00 | g) Income Tax Provision / 3T RIGH 2,871,932,670.00
326,226.00 | h) Interest Received in Advance on Export Credit 3,639,468.00
frafa Feifadia =t s, ST
— i) Interest Provision for FITL / FITL @&t 38,772,670.76
S TS
31,895,796.52 | j) Collection Account Recovery Merged Banks- —
Amravati Peoples Co-op Bank
forefi e ol @I - ST Woey 3R
— k) Claims under ECGC Scheme / ECGC | 39,049,970.00
4,909,955.86 | 1) Trading Account : Forex / 2EiT e1aie : Hied 184,265,435.99
5,223,588,779.07
4,416,041,325.66 5,223,588,779.07
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e COSMOS BANK

THE COSMOS CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multistate Scheduled Bank)

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT
31T MARCH, 2016
3

PARTICULARS

AS AT
315" MARCH, 2017
3

21,323,800.00
13,923,775.00

35,247,575.00

39,825,737.03
576,426,301.59

616,252,038.62

() 394,257,000.00
() 21,683,000.00
() 19,674,000.00

180,638,038.62
(+) 181,500,000.00

362,138,038.62

35,203,080.00
14,081,240.00

1,408,130.00
311,408,038.00

37,550.62
458,563,674.30

458,601,224.92

602,244,506.00
6,219,031,128.87

9,142,977.19
58,585,835.88
101,318,908.39

13,801,644.00

7,004,125,000.33

SCHEDULE-"F"

MERGED BANKS COLLECTION
ACCOUNT PAYABLE

1) Unnati Co-op. Bank Ltd., Baroda / 3 ¥g. &%
2) Sushil Kumar Nahata Co-op. Bank, Bhusawal

YUIGHAR TRl S

SCHEDULE-"G"

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Profit as per last Balance Sheet

AR ABAER T
Balance c/f
Profit for the year 2015-16

Less: Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve
Less /Add : Defered Tax Assets
Less : Overdue Interest Reserve

Add/Less: Transfer to General Reserve

Less:
a)  Statutory Reserve Fund / TTIsics

b)  Reserve for Unforseen Losses / 3ThEHd dierEmat

qdEE e
C)  Education Fund / femeqor fasi

d)  Dividend / @mvier
e) Investment Fluctuation Reserve

TG 3raee famror fash

Add: Net Profit for the year as per Annexed A/c.

rferes @ Te] aEten AT

SCHEDULE - "H"
CASH & BANK BALANCES
@ ToTeess o SFidmeie [ITooTd
a)  Cash In Hand /1@ f3reers

b)  Reserve Bank of India Current Account / fEe o

=] @

C) Current Deposits with State Co-operative Bank

Ltd. / ©o< HI-3117 FHHEI a1 @Il

d) Current Deposits with Dist.Central Co-op. Bank

Ltd. / fexdiae deof F-3T daHeia = @il

e)  Current Deposits SBI & its Subsidiaries
W2 9% 9 39 dhiheie d1e] @It

f) Fixed Deposits with State Co-op. Bank Ltd.
Bz 3317 FHHSE T 39

Q) Fixed Deposits with SBI & its Subsidiaries

VT % 9 37 dhikS A qad ol

21,323,800.00
9,191,975.00

37,550.62
458,563,674.30

30,515,775.00

458,601,224.92

(-) 112,879,000.00
(+) 39,065,165.00

384,787,389.92
(-) 181,500,000.00

203,287,389.92

50,812,460.00
20,324,985.00

2,032,500.00

20,329,000.00

792,981,747.00
6,477,359,353.02

54,191,411.21

40,089,595.20

100,000.00

29,948,098.00

109,788,444.92

717,323,265.11

827,111,710.03

7,394,670,204.43
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT
31T MARCH, 2016
3

PARTICULARS

AS AT
315" MARCH, 2017
3

1,313,215,006.66
650,685,490.93

1,963,900,497.59

42,429,085,581.05

10,648,025.00
425,000,000.00
4,999,200.00

4,364,465,501.00

47,234,198,307.05

2,407,788,645.64

46,583,989,343.18
528,753.42

48,992,306,742.24

9,693,858.15

24,975,466,901.17
370,146,492.22

25,355,307,251.54

SCHEDULE - "I"

a)

b)

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

LR
Current Deposits with other Banks

I Sehichelel ©Te] @t

leed Depoamlth other Banks

T FHHSA qad 34t

SCHEDULE-{J'

(i

(vi)

INVESTMENTS / [aau[&

In Central & State Govt Securities
THN T (F=2d TeHe 9 B2 TeH)
Face Value ¥ 43,346,288,849.00

(%41,200,708,849.00)
Market Value ¥ 45,853,855,347.48

(¥ 42,494,749,612.49)
[Including ¥ 560,179,323.22 (3741,248,066.66)
Pledged for Treasury Operations ]

Other Approved Securities / IR favas 1@
Shares of Co- operatlve Banks / H—&'Eﬁlﬁ EEERIL

PSU Bonds / Ufsseh Hee {SLEfRT aigy,
Shares of Subsidiary Co.-Cosmos eSolutions &

Services Pvt.Ltd. and Shares of NPCI / 31 §5r 4T - &
T S-Iegey ST Wedg . . 7 Tagem. 7 e
Security Receipts / faerg{iet Rdied

SCHEDULE-"K"

1)

2)

ADVANCES / &
Short Term Loan, Cash Credit, Overdraft and

Bill Discounted of which secured against:
- &I e, AR, gt
Xfera &t
a) Government & Other approved securities /

&N 9 | Tl 19

b) Other Tangible Securities/gdX dRU
c) Personal Sureties / FSCRT=AT dafFd

STeTeaet g SHAhade

i) Amount overdue

T 4,110,621,960.22 T eaehl

i) Amounts considered Bad & Doubtful of
recovery

% 4,429,883,276.86 AT AT T
Medium Term Loan of which Secured against:

ga?r FHelus! T ol

ernment & Other approved Securities /
TSR 7 f T T

b)  Other Tangible Securities / ¥ T

¢)  Personal Sureties / SiaRr= = S reren
STeITSIGRT ol ST E=Teh] sRI el
(of the above amount receivable from
State / Central Govt. of India against Debt
Waiver Scheme is %0.95 lac)

1,506,358,343.90

411,756,714.52

45,907,153,750.07

10,648,025.00
674,650,000.00
4,999,200.00

3,969,537,207.00

1,918,115,058.42

11,980,607,689.59

43,378,233,653.29
473,313.42

50,566,988,182.07

17,594,950.44

21,454,255,126.23
467,724,431.08

55,359,314,656.30

21,939,574,507.75
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COSMOS BANK

THE COSMOS CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multistate Scheduled Bank)

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT PARTICULARS AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2016 31T MARCH, 2017
3 3
SCHEDULE-"K" (Contd.)
ADVANCES / &t
i) Amount overdue
31,743,384,486.65
Tat orhaan!
ii)  Amounts considered Bad & Doubtful
of recovery / ATde
32,082,747,483.97
gefad 7 FEid
3) Long Term Loans of which Secured against:
feet e weie Tefera et
— a) Government & Other approved —
Securities / TR 9 9 TR TG
36,945,013,569.23 b)  Other Tangible Securites / $aX AT 37,062,533,981.88
207,582,818.43 c) Personal Sureties / ShsieRr=al  elafokIeh 249,552,003.40
STeIeTery & ST Hehi o o
37,152,596,387.66 37,312,085,985.28
i) Amount overdue
31,287,203,173.67
el gehalrehl
ii)  Amounts considered Bad & Doubtful
of recovery
3 2,341,987,400.04
s Hwfad F I
111,500,210,381.44 114,610,975,149.33
Schedule “L”
Fixed Assets
(Amt. in %)
Fixed Assets Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Opening Additions / Revaluation Deletions Closing Upto For The Deletion Total WDV As On WDV As On
Adjustment During Year 31.03.2016 Year 16-17 31.03.2016 31.03.2017
During Year
1. Freehold Land 1954279483.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 1954279483.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 1954279483.00 | 1954279483.00
2. Leasehold Land / 5992700.00 0.00 235137.00 000| 6227837.00|  349458.00 78379.00 0.00 427837.00| 564324200  5800000.00
Premises
3. Buildings 370111659623 | 19208689.00| 408836214.34| 46899655.58 | 408226184399 | 523052276.84| 8559790347 | 9620173.46| 599030006.85 [3178064319.39 | 3483231837.14
4. Fumiture &Fixtures | 779406356.35| 22633375.18 000 16146320.19| 785893411.34 | 340879818.92| 6437007140 | 14611057.45| 390638832.87 | 438526537.43 | 395254578.47
5. ATM 62470187.00 1362480.00 000 2445876.00| 61386791.00| 53515064.17 333582393 | 2445871.00( 54405017.10|  8955122.83 6981773.90
6. Computers & Hard- | 576016675.47| 73689036.80 0.00| 2414257127 | 625563141.00| 455464503.65| 87813474.00 | 2413642369 | 519141554.05| 120552171.82| 10642158695
ware
7. Electric ltems 520022990.44 |  22962208.62 0.00| 7328143.30| 544657055.76| 187536682.08| 48001980.78 | 6176567.26 | 229362095.60 | 341486308.36 | 315294960.16
8. Vehicle 3543654569 |  425395.00 000|  433333.00| 35428607.69| ©26561736.89| 417951162 | 37570248| 30365546.03| 8874808.80|  5063061.66
9. Work In Progress 34460788.51| 50190060.13 0.00| 29483482.99| 55167365.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 34460788.51 55167365.65
including Capital
Advance
Grand Total 7678202322.69| 190471244.73| 40907135134 | 126879382.33 | 8150865536.43 | 158735054055 | 293377144.29 | 57365795.34 | 1823370889.50 | 6090842782.14 | 6327494646.93

* Depreciation of ¥ 5,51,97,158.58 withdrawn from Building Revaluation Reserve.
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

73,965,472.48

73,965,472.48

SCHEDULE-"N"
GOODWILL ACCOUNT - MERGED BANKS
Uq @I faeit-iteTun st
1) Co-op. Bank of Ahmedabad
F1-317. T 3% TS

48,411,971.75

AS AT PARTICULARS AS AT
31T MARCH, 2016 31T MARCH, 2017
3 g
SCHEDULE-"M"
OTHER ASSETS / 3a¥ Juit
20,558,957.87 | a)  Deposits / feTizieq 24,725,330.97
361,402.80 | b) Clearing A/c / FUTeTE &1 1,022,291.14
37,820,257.61 | c) Tasalmat / T9HId 42,844,543.61
29,555,665.00 | d) Adhesive Stamp & Silver Coins Stock 29,223,806.00
R WF g T TR s
6,923,771.00 | ¢) Advance to Suppliers 3,936,491.00
fafay @&t faetet 31 e
34,161,398.87 | f) TDS - Invest. Interest, Others 35,866,704.55
ISty TQ ANTEdd 9 30 ScEEid
324,325,567.14 | Q) Other Receivable / 3aX a’ﬂ'ﬁ 253,237,026.00
160,502,734.74 | h) Landlord Rent Deposit 160,453,660.74
ST ATCTRIAT ST SISt feetell 3T W&ehy
9,009,842.01 | i) Stationery Stock in hand / R e 7,863,015.70
311,751,428.00 | j) Income Tax / 3TFEH 311,789,738.00
3,065,953,410.00 | k) Advance Income Tax / 3% ST FOT 3,435,915,100.00
12,026,198.83 | 1) Capital Exp. on Lease Premises 9,445,057.54
8,260,737.09 | m) Exchange Profit Adjustment a/c 51,388,794.52
TSl Hifthe 3ESIREHE 3TehiE
7,296,037.90 | n)  Sundries / 3R 1,807,657.90
4,750,569.76 | 0)  Other Assets / TR 3fTeg 7,394,001.02
9,140,188.00 | p) Interest Equalisation claim Receivable from RBI 8,392,376.00
g dahared fafdeR™E! et Ju Wahm
40,346,234.75 q) Prepaid Expenses JRS LIRS @?f 24,766,249.69
30,600,000.00 | r) Cash margin with CCIL 30,600,000.00
rsmaue wEra He mifs
80,000,000.00 | s) Securities with Court (Amravati Bank) 80,000,000.00
FHiciehe ST STeiel UG (3T o)
4,040,284.42| )  DEAF Claim Receivable/ 2% FoiH e 3,068,874.49
4,197,384,685.79 4,523,740,718.87

48,411,971.75
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COSMOS BANK

THE COSMOS CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multistate Scheduled Bank)

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT PARTICULARS AS AT
31T MARCH, 2016 31T MARCH, 2017
3 3
SCHEDULE - “O”
OTHER EXPENDITURE / 3@ "
2,660,705.03 ) Subscription & Contribution / R Tt Ffuft 2,542,053.07
2,008,186.00 | i) Society Charges / & S@wrel @ 3,079,050.00
3,356,160.81 i) Fuel Expenses on Vehicle / a& g6 @ 3,669,831.04
3,534,095.00 IV) Cash Van Expsl /éq_QT %T[ @?,f 4,412,145.03
1,551 ,788.81 V) Meeting Expenses / q97 @Ef 1 ,831 ,756.85
80,638,442.48 VI) Security Service Charges / W @%f 91 ,028,3331 9
8,038,067.32 | Vi) Clearing Charges / SaSIER @ 6,633,112.90
1,160,216.39 VIII) Depository Expenditure/ ‘r@'qﬂ%qe‘fl‘ @é 2,079,746.62
92,303,352.84 | iX) Outsourcing Expenses / 3T @ifdT T4 80,343,544.00
1,613,602.85 x) Inauguration / Anniversary Day Expenses 992,511.50
3T 9 FgiuAfed @=
7,051,035.25 xi) Legal Expenses & Court Expenses / 26,517,786.58
ferrer @ e @4
67,873,601.67 xii) NFS & Bancs service charges / 59,657,547.36
TIURTY 9 Jo Hied @d
4,346,356.36 | xii) Bank Charges /¥ =g 6,069,947.46
708,394.00 | xiv) Board of Directors Lodging / Boarding / 666,756.06
Travelling Expenses / TdTcih Hges @ffer, aifeT g
e e
1,749,656.00 | xv) Staff Travelling, Lunch etc./ §de JaT8 & 9IS 3. 2,051,489.50
]
1,072,114.93 | xvi) Auditor’s /Consultants Expenses/ 1,579,655.63
stifeed/geamr &+
22,511,070.07 | xvii) Sundries/ 3 ECEC] 50,490,614.72
8,543,221.98 | xviii) Transaction Charges (CCIL) / 14,202,373.04
3,590,777.89 [ xix) Provision for Other Receivables / 3 3T TXqE 10,089,343.56
3,723,141.61 xx) Charges for Market View Software 3,820,796.26
e T TR AR
11 ,788,09789 XXi) Visa Charges / f%ﬂ']‘ Eﬂ@f’{{ 22,761 ,71 7.40
95,200,626.87 | xxii) |.T. Services Consultancy & Maintenance charges 91,399,761.51
/3., FHE g §STT T
3,755,039.50 [ xxii) Tax & Other Consultancy Charges / &9 d 3R 10,556,644.50
Fgeedr T
15,054,721.68 | xxiv) Trusteeship Fee - ARC / gg"‘r["grq - TR 18,780,319.97
8,000.00 [ xxv) Retainer Fees for Recruitment / e i ®it 35,175.00
5,622,204.30 | xxvi) Record Keeping/ Data Maintenance Expenses / 7,151,371.63
e fHfty/ger #eag Td
3,647,160.73 | xxvii) ATM/SWIFT/Internet Banking/Mobile 3,581,826.38
Banking / Rupay Charges / TeiuH,/ fate/getie
ST/ eSS/ ®Y BTG
4,781,996.50 [ xx- Financial Inclusion & Business Promotion 2,669,492.63
viii) Expenses/ faxiia TmEYF 9 @9y g4t @4
457,891,834.76 528,694,703.39
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT

31T MARCH, 2016

3

PARTICULARS

AS AT
315" MARCH, 2017
3

2,421,114,181.87

12,841,000.00

66,139,415.55

105,025.00

2,500,199,622.42

13,350,653,988.92
4,277,264,977.19
1,376,501.00
2,500,000.00

17,631,795,467.11

SCHEDULE - “P”
PROVISION FOR ASSETS 3f69eH&t g

Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve /

T 3 T a5 Faed

Contingent Prov. Against Standard Assets / ©€
SfeEla 49 TS

Investment Depreciation Reserve /

T[ev[sh SHITHIS HHeT TG

Provision for Investment Diminution

I8 31aedH et Te

SCHEDULE - “Q”
INCOME FROM INTEREST & DISCOUNT /
STST S ShE sl

1)
2)
3)
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SCHEDULE "R"

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017 AND
BALANCE SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE.

1. OVERVIEW

The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd. (“the bank”) was established on 18" January 1906. The bank is a multi-state
scheduled co-operative bank having 140 branches in 7 states as on 315 March, 2017. The Bank is licensed by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as ‘Authorized Dealers’ in Foreign Exchange transactions under category-1.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on accrual basis
of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory
requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act 1949, and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002,
circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the Accounting Standards (AS)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl) and current practices prevailing within the banking
industry in India.

3. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues
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and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.
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Accounting Convention -

The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost convention and on going concern basis.

Revenue Recognition

Items of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except for the following: -

a.

b.

C.

Interest on Advances classified as ‘Non-performing assets’ is recognized to the extent realized, as per the directive
issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non-performing advances is shown under ‘Overdue Interest Reserve’
and as ‘Interest Receivable’ on liability side and asset side respectively.

Commission and Exchange are fully recognized as income on realization.

Locker Rent is recognized on receipt basis, to the extent of income accrued and due.

Investments

a.

The Bank has classified the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-Operative
Banks. Accordingly, classification of investments for the purpose of valuation is done under the following
categories:

i)  Held to Maturity (HTM)

i)  Available for Sale (AFS)

i)  Held for Trading ( HFT)

Investments are classified under following six heads for disclosure in Balance Sheet as per RBI guidelines -
i.  Central & State Government Securities

i. Other Approved Securities

iii. Shares of Co-op. Banks

iv. ~ PSU Bonds

v.  Shares in Subsidiary Company and other shares in Corporates

vi.  Security Receipts

Investments purchased under HTM category are accounted at cost. Investments transferred from AFS category to
HTM are accounted at lower of cost or depreciated value on the date of shifting. Premium, if any, on investments
under HTM category is amortized over the residual life of the investment.

Investments under “HFT” and “AFS” categories are marked to market on the basis of guidelines issued by the
RBI. While net depreciation, if any, under each of the categories has been provided for, and net appreciation, if
any, has been ignored.

For the purpose of valuation, market value in the case of Central and State Government securities, PSU bonds is
determined as per RBI guidelines on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” indicated by Primary Dealers Association
of India (PDAI)/ Fixed Income and Money Market Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA). Shares of co-
operative Banks and subsidiary company.
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The transfer of investments from one category to another is done at lower of the acquisition cost/book value/
market value on the date of transfer and the depreciation, if any, fully provided for.

Treasury Bills under all the classifications are shown at carrying cost.

Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage, Commission etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

The investments are accounted for on the settlement date.

Overdue Interest if any in respect of non performing investments is provided under ‘Overdue Interest Reserve’ on
investments.

4. Advances

a.

C.

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance with the guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general provision is made on following
categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25
Commercial Real estate loans 1.00
CRE -RH 0.75
Other advances 0.40

For restructured accounts provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution in the
fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring.

5. Depreciation and Fixed Assets - AS 6 and AS 10

a.

Premises (other than premises of merged banks) are stated at cost upon acquisition. Premises of the merged
banks are recorded at fair market value upon merger and other fixed assets of merged Banks are recorded at
book value as on date of merger as per Due Diligence report.

Premises have been revalued from time to time as per the Valuation Reports of registered Govt. Approved
Valuers. The surplus, if any, arising out of such revaluation is carried to Premises and credited to Revaluation
Reserve. Amortisation of revalued portion of the relevant year is debited to Revaluation Reserve and depreciation
on Written Down Value of Premises is debited to Profit and Loss a/c.

Premises are depreciated over the residual life of Premises not exceeding 40 Years evenly. Accordingly the bank
has a policy of assessing the residual life of premises periodically to present the realistic value of premises from
time to time.

Fixed Assets, other than premises are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and premises
are stated at cost/revalued amount less accumulated depreciation in accordance with AS 6 and AS 10 issued
by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl). Fixed Assets include incidental expenses incurred on
acquisition and installation of the assets.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on day wise basis. In case of assets sold / discarded off during the
year, the depreciation has been provided till the date of sale and in case of purchase of fixed asset depreciation
is provided from the date of purchase.
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f.

Depreciation is provided on straight-line method on the fixed assets at the following rates as considered
appropriate by the management.

Rates per Annum:
Furniture & Fixtures 10%
Vehicles 15%
Electrical ltems 10%
ATM 20%
Computers hardware 33.33%
Intangible Software 33.33%

Leasehold land cost is amortized over the period of lease.
Stamp duty and registration charges on leasehold premises are amortized over the period of lease.
Capital expenditure in respect of premises taken on lease is amortized over a period of 10 years.

The items of fixed assets whose written down value has become Nil due to charge of depreciation over the years
are stated at nominal value of Re. 1/- to facilitate their identification.

Foreign Currency Transactions — AS 11

The bank has no foreign branches. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are accounted for at the rates
prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the Balance
Sheet date at rates notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). All gains/ losses resulting
from year-end revaluations are recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

Outstanding forward exchange contracts and spot exchange contracts are revalued at year-end exchange rates
notified by FEDAI for specified maturities. The resulting gains/losses on revaluation are included in the Profit and
Loss account in accordance with RBI/FEDAI guidelines.

Accounting for Amalgamation -AS 14

Accounting for Amalgamation in case of amalgamated Banks with the Bank is carried out as per the guidelines issued
by the RBI, from time to time in consonance with AS14 issued by ICAIl as under :

1.

Where no consideration is paid but the book value of the assets is less than the book value of liabilities taken
over, the excess of the book value of liabilities over the book value of the assets taken over will be considered as
goodwill and amortised over a period of five years in equal installments.

Where no consideration is paid, but the book value of the assets taken over is greater than the book value of the
liabilities taken over, the excess of the book value of assets over the book value of the liabilities will be considered
as Capital Reserves.

Employee Benefits - AS15

a)

b)

Contribution to Provident and other funds which are in the nature of a defined contribution plan are charged to
Profit and Loss Account.

The Bank has made the provision required as per AS-15 in respect of terminal dues payable to the employees,
as per details given below:

The employee’s gratuity fund scheme and long term compensated absences are bank’s defined benefit plans. The
present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans is determined based on the actuarial valuation using
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10.

11.

12.

13.

the Projected Unit Credit Method as at the date of the Balance sheet. In case of funded plans i.e. gratuity fund scheme,
the fair value of plan asset is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefit plans, to recognize the
obligation on the net basis.

Segment Reporting — AS 17 :
In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under:

i)  Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments, profit/loss on foreign exchange
transactions, equities and money market operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses
on funds borrowed from external sources as well as internal sources and depreciation/amortization of premium
on Held to Maturity category investments.

i)  Other Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations.
Operating Lease - AS 19:

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account over the lease term
in accordance with the AS-19 — Leases, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Earning Per Share - AS 20:

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period by the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of shares is calculated on monthly basis.

Taxation - AS - 22

a. Taxexpense comprises both deferred and current taxes. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Income Tax reflect
the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and
reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

b. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such Deferred Tax Assets can be realized.

c. Theimpact of changes in DTA and DTL is recognized in the Profit and Loss account. DTAs are reassessed at each
reporting date, based upon management’s judgment as to whether the realization is reasonably certain.

Provisions and contingent liabilities - AS 29

A provision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates.

A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

a) A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or

b) A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized, as it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be
made.

When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote,
no provision or disclosure is made.
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lll. NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2017

1.

\52/

Long Term Subordinated (Tier-1l) Deposits:

In accordance with the approval granted by RBI vide its letter No. DCBS.MRO.BSS 1/5219/12.07.047/2016-17 dated
10" March 2017 and Joint Secretary and Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter ref. no.
R-11017/44/2012- L & M (vol. Il) dated 21st March 2017, the bank has raised ¥149.99 crores by way of Long Term
Subordinated (Tier-1l) Deposits during the year.

Revaluation Reserve:

a) In tune with the Bank’s policy, the bank has revalued some of the premises during the year on the basis of fair
market value as on 31.3.2017, as certified by the bank’s approved valuers and revaluation reserve has been
credited by ¥4090.71 lacs to the extent of difference between written down value of ¥17340.19 lacs and fair market
value of ¥ 21430.90 lacs as on the date of valuation.

b) Amortization of ¥551.97 lacs (3526.18 lacs for F.Y.2015-16) on account of revaluation of ownership premises have
been provided during the year and an equivalent amount is debited to Revaluation Reserve.

Dividend Payment for F.Y. 2015-16:

Pursuant to Reserve Bank of India letter dated 22" February 2017 permitting the Bank for payment of dividend @ 8%
for the financial year 2015-16, an amount of ¥24.57 Crores was withdrawn from the General Reserve in order to make
payment to the members of the Bank.

Disqualification of Members:

In terms of section 29 (b) of the Multistate Cooperative Societies Act and Bye Laws No. 7 (iv) (b) read with bye law no
4 (xxix) of the Bank, a member of the Bank ceases to be a member, if he/she does not maintain any deposit account
or does not take any loan exceeding ¥ 5000/- or fails to open any type of account with the Bank for two consecutive
years.

The Bank has made several appeals / communications to its members in the past for availing the above services from
the Bank in order to continue their membership. However, 6561 members holding share capital of 1286.63 lacs, have
not complied with the above requirements despite several requests and as such, they are disqualified to remain as
members.

In accordance with the resolution dated 30/03/2017 passed by the Board of Directors, the names of those members
have been deleted from the list of members, owning to the disqualification stated above. Consequently, the amount of
share capital of ¥1286.63 lacs held by them has been transferred to other liabilities from share capital. The bank has
initiated process of refund of such share capital by contacting these members.

The bank has written off an amount of ¥26254.86 lacs (327,045.42 lacs for F.Y.2015-16) towards Bad debts, which is
approved by the Board of Directors. The said non-performing assets had been classified as Doubtful/ Loss Assets and
had been fully provided for.

Suppliers/Service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, have
not furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. As such,
information relating to cases of delays in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such
payments, can not be given.

The income for Bank assurance business for the period April 2016 to March 2017 is as follows -

R inlacs)
Sr. No. | Nature of Income 2016-17 2015-16
1. From selling Life Insurance Policies 39.15 25.96
2. From selling Non Life Insurance Policies 50.08 45.27
3. From selling Mutual Fund Products 30.02 29.05
Total 119.25 100.28
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8. Restructured Loans:

Details of loans subjected to restructuring as on 31 March 2017 are given below: (R in lacs)
Sr. Particulars CDR Housing SME Debt Others
No. Mechanism | Loans Restructuring

1. Standard No. of Borrowers — — 11 —
advances (05)
restructured Amount outstanding — — 22,931.09 —
(10,343.13)
Diminution in the fair value — — — —
2. Sub-standard No. of Borrowers — — 02 —
advances (01)
restructured Amount outstanding — — 3,761.08 —
(2,355.87)
Diminution in the fair value — — — —
3. Doubtful No. of Borrowers — — 04 —
advances (05)
restructured Amount outstanding — — 1,517.06 —
(6,146.54)
Diminution in the fair value — — — —
Total No. of Borrowers — — 17 —
(11)
Amount outstanding — — 28,209.23 —
(18,845.54)
Diminution in the fair value — — — —
(Figures in bracket are of previous year)

As on 31.03.2017 one restructuring proposal amounting to .826.02 lacs was under process and pending for approval

9. a. Details of financial assets sold during the year to SC/RC for Asset Reconstruction
(X in lacs)
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
a. | No. of Borrowers — 1
b. | Aggregate Value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC — 5372.82
c. | Aggregate consideration — 5390.70
d. | Additional consideration realized in respect of Accounts — NIL
transferred in earlier years
e. | Aggregate gain/ loss over net book value — 17.88
b.  Details of non-banking assets purchased during the year
(Zinlacs)
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
i No of Assets purchased during the year — 2
i | Aggregate Value of accounts Purchased (including outstanding — 2029.30
principal, unrecovered interest, other charges and write off amount)
iii | Aggregate Consideration ( Net of Stamp Duty ) — 1925.00
iv | Additional consideration paid [(iii)-(ii)]. — NIL

10. Prior Period ltems - AS 5

There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring disclosure.
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11. Gain(Loss) on Foreign Exchange Transactions — AS 11 :

The bank has revalued the forward exchange contracts & spot exchange contracts as per the FEDAI rates as on the date
of Balance sheet and net gain on account of such revaluation of ¥ 513.89 lakhs (¥ 82.61 lakhs for F.Y. 2015-16) is credited
to Profit & Loss account in accordance with AS-11 issued by ICAI.

12. Accounting for Amalgamation.( AS 14) :
Merger of Co-operative Bank of Ahmedabad Ltd.

As per the merger scheme, there is no period limit for recovery of loss on merger in case of Co-op Bank of Ahmedabad
Ltd (CBA). During the year, on comparison of losses provided up to financial year 2015-16 with credits received on
account of recovery, the excess provision of ¥ 255.53 lacs on account of amortization of losses is written back to profit
and loss account, the details of which are as under.

®Rinlacs)
Bank Name Accum. Net credit Losses Loss Excess Accumulated
losses on | to losses on C/F Provided Provided loss pending
merger A/C of to be upto w/back during | to be Provided
Recovery provided 2015-16 the year over the next
etc. 2016-17 year
Co-Op. Bank of 2207.38 1723.26 484.12 739.65 (255.53) —
Ahmedabad Ltd.
Total 2207.38 1723.26 484.12 739.65 (255.53) —

The balance loss of ¥ 484.12 lakhs in respect of CBA will be adjusted against the further recovery received as there
is no time limit prescribed for such recovery of loss in merger scheme of CBA.

13. Employee Benefits — (AS - 15)

The liability towards leave encashment and Gratuity is assessed on the basis of actuarial valuation report of Actuary.

R inlacs)
Sr. Gratuity Leave Encashment
No. | Particulars
31.03.17 | 31.03.16 | 31.03.17 | 31.03.16
| Discount Rate 7.27% 7.86% 7.27% 7.86%
Il Expected return on plan assets 7.27% 7.86% 0.00% 0.00%
Il | Salary Escalation rate 4% 4% 4% 4%
IV | Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the present value of the defined benefit obligation:
Opening Present value of obligation 3397.92 | 3114.27 887.78 828.27
Interest cost 267.08 246.65 69.78 65.60
Current service cost 188.84 177.64 345.98 123.31
Liability transfer in
Benefits paid -330.35 -225.54 -434.82 -282.93
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 997.80 84.91 552.49 153.55
Closing Present value of obligation 452129 | 3397.92| 1421.22 887.78
\" Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the fair value of the plan assets:
Opening Fair value of plan assets 3507.79 | 3245.18 — —
Expected return on plan assets 275.71 257.02 — —
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Sr. Gratuity Leave Encashment
No. | Particulars
31.03.17 | 31.03.16 | 31.03.17 | 31.03.16
Contributions 293.52 228.79 — —
Transfer from other entity — — — —
Benefits paid -330.35 -225.54 — —
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets 0.18 2.35 — —
Closing Fair value of plan assets 3746.85| 3507.79 — —
VI | Amount recognized in balance sheet:
Present value of obligation as at 4521.29 | 3397.92 1421.22 887.78
Fair value of plan assets as at -3746.85 | -3507.79 — —
(Assets) / liability as at 774.44 -109.87 | 1421.22 887.78
VIl | Expenses recognized in profit and loss account:
Current service cost 188.84 177.64 345.98 123.31
Interest cost 267.08 246.65 69.78 65.60
Expected Return of Plan Assets -275.71 -257.02 — —
Net actuarial (gain) / loss 997.63 82.56 552.49 153.55
Expenses recognized in P & L account included in Salaries, 1177.83 249.83 968.25 342.45
Allowances, PF contribution and Gratuity etc.
VIIl | Category of fair value of Plan Assets:
- Insured managed funds 100% 100% — —
14. Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments)- (AS- 17)
(Rinlacs)
Particulars Treasury Other Total
Banking Operations
Revenue (before Exceptional items) 64785.71 153730.23 218515.94
(47176.92) (168842.30) (216019.22)
Cost 48579.26 137108.70 185687.96
(49085.63) (195297.47) (244383.10)
Result 16206.45 16621.53 32827.98
(-1908.71) (5,067.30) (28363.88)
Unallocated Expenses — — 21244.09
(25002.00)
Operating Profit (PBT) 16206.45 — 11583.89
(-1908.71) — (3361.88)
Income Taxes — — 4410.66
— — (343.97)
Reversal of Excess IFR — — —
(203.29) — (203.29)
Previous year's BDDR — — —
— (1364.44) (1364.44))
Net Profit / Loss (-) — — 7173.23
= = (4,585.64)
OTHER INFORMATION
Segment Assets 528811.34 1364174.00 1892985.34
(492301.79) (1318612.13) (1810913.92)
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(R in lacs)
Particulars Treasury Other Total
Banking Operations

Unallocated Assets — — 38565.24
- - (39547.71)
Total Assets — — 1931550.58
— — (1850461.63)
Segment Liabilities 25076.43 1837074.25 1862150.68
(20196.11) (1766961.95) (1787158.06)
Unallocated Liabilities — — 69399.90
- - (63303.57)
Total Liabilities — — 1931550.58
— — (1850461.63)

(Figures in the bracket are of previous year i.e. 2015-16)

These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, the class of customers for the
products or services, different risks and returns attributable to them, organizational structure and internal management
information system.

Types of products and services in each business segment:-
a) Treasury: Dealing Operations in Forex/ Money Market Instruments.
b) Other Banking Operations: Foreign and Local Finance/ Services

Secondary Segment Information: Bank operates only in one geographical area, hence separate information regarding
secondary segment i.e. geographical segment is not given.

15. Related Party Disclosures (AS-18)

a. Related Party disclosures:

(Rinlacs)
Items / Related Party Cosmos E Solutions & Services Pvt. Ltd.
(Subsidiary Company)
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Transactions-
1 Rendering of Services to Bank
Towards Revenue 1139.33 1008.70
Towards Purchases 8.49 13.93
2 Interest paid by bank on Fixed Deposit during the year 0.00 0.30
3 Dividend received 25.00 25.00
4 Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 220.00
Balances-
1 Current account with Bank 31.30 5.88
Maximum Balance maintained in Current account with 161.74 181.78
Bank
2 Investment in Subsidiary 25.00 25.00
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b. The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no

related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) issued by The Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India, other than Key Management Personnel, viz.

i. Mr. Vikrant Ponkshe, Managing Director from 01.04.2016 to 31.12.2016

ii. Mr. Suhas Gokhale, In Charge Managing Director from 01.01.2017 to 13.02.2017

iii.  Mr. Shriniwas Joshi, Managing Director from 14.02.2017 to 05.03.2017
iv.  Mr. Suhas Gokhale, Managing Director from 06.03.2017 to 31.03.2017

However, in terms of RBI circular dated 29" March, 2003, they are being single party under the category at one time, no

further details thereon need to be disclosed.

16. Operating lease comprises leasing of office premises and data centre site storage equipment (AS-19)

17.

18.

R in lacs)
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Minimum lease payments payable at the end of the year:
- Not later than one year 3404.26 3245.24
- Later than one year and not later than five years 13421.19 13357.58
- Later than five years 23189.26 25161.64
Total minimum lease payments recognized in the profit and loss account for 3268.39 3063.87
the year.
Total of minimum sub-lease payment expected to be received under non- N.A. N.A.
cancelable sub-lease
Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and loss account for the year. N.A. N.A.
Earnings Per share (AS - 20)
Sr. No. | Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
A Profit for the year attributable to shareholders () 717323265.11 458563674.30
B Total number of Equity shares at the end of year 38296060 37883859
C Weighted avg. number of shares of 3¥100/- each for the purpose of 38455488.17 31495435.33
computing Earnings per share
D Basic Earning per share (A/C) ) 18.65 14.56
Deferred Tax (AS - 22)
The major components of Deferred Tax for the year are as under:
(Rin lacs)
Deferred Tax Assets 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
1. Provision for BDDR 20633.07 28132.11
2. Leave encashment Provision 1421.22 887.78
3. Carry Forward Losses under Tax Laws 1492.38
Sub Total (A) 22054.29 30512.27
Deferred Tax Liability
1. Difference in W.D.V. 3480.45 3112.80
2. Depreciation on HTM securities 16465.87 11712.20
Sub Total (B) 19946.32 14825.00
Total (A-B) 2107.97 15687.27
Deferred Tax Asset 729.52 5429.05

The application of Deferred Tax has resulted in a net debit of ¥ 1110.66 lacs to the Profit and Loss Account for the
year ended 31t March, 2017. The closing Deferred Tax Asset (net) of ¥ 729.52 lacs has been shown separately in the

Balance Sheet.
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During the year, Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) were notified under the Income Tax Act. Due
to application of the same, the bank has reassessed and re-measured Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities, recognized

hitherto by the Bank. Consequently, an amount of ¥ 39.80 Crores has been withdrawn from General Reserve in order to
provide for the Deferred Tax Liabilities recognized as a result of above re-measurement as per provisions of AS-22 issued
by ICAI.

Details of computer software other than internally generated- (AS- 26)

i) The details of computer software included in the Fixed Assets block of “computer & Hardware” are as follows:

R Inlacs)
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Opening Balance of Software Expenses (Other Assets) 826.76 546.49
Add: Additions during the year 474.66 740.36
Less: Write off during the year 514.26 460.09
Closing Balance of Software Expenses 787.16 826.76

Impairment of Assets - AS 28 :

The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard 28 issued by the ICAl is required.

Contingent Liabilities AS -29:

a) Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts etc.

R inlacs)
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Bank Guarantees 56353.31 46873.38
Letters of Credit ( LC+Buyer’s Credit) 40441.26 4514114
Forward Exchange contracts Purchase / Sale 29395.41 22072.87
Others — Depositors’ Education Awareness Fund 2649.92 1758.48
Total 128839.90 115845.87
b)  Claims not acknowledged as debts:
R inlacs)
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Income tax paid under protest 1675.29 3117.51
Others (HR) NIL NIL

Contingent Liabilities — Others

In terms of DBOD Circular No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated May 27, 2014, the Bank has transferred all
credit balances (as mentioned in sub-clause i) to viii) in Clause 3 of DEAF Scheme 2014) maintained with the Bank which
have not been in operation for 10 years or more. The required disclosure as per the said circular is as under:

(Rin lacs)
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1758.48 1465.00
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 965.47 346.74
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 74.03 53.26
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 2649.92 1758.48
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22.

23.

The Bank has paid ¥ 168.22 lakhs to customers / depositors towards the said deposits which have remained unclaimed
for 10 years or more and also claimed refund of the said amount from RBI in terms of the said scheme.

Capital charge on market risk :

Market Risk in Trading Book-Standardized Modified Duration Approach.
Qualitative Disclosures:

Strategies and Processes:-

®,

< Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide circular UBD.
BPD. (PCB).Cir.No. 42 /09.11.600/2009-10 dated February 8, 2010 and business requirements.

%  The overall objective of market risk management is to enhance profitability by improving the bank’s competitive
advantage and reducing loss from all types of market risk loss events.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting /Measurement Systems:-

K3

«  The Bank has regulatory/internal limits for various Instruments in place.

o

3 Various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight limit, VaR limit, Daylight limit, Aggregate

0

Gap limit, Investment limit etc. are in place.

g

The portfolio covered by Standardized Modified Duration Approach for computation of Capital Charge for Market

)
4

Risk includes investment portfolio held under HFT and AFS and Forex Open positions.

Quantitative Disclosures:

(R inlacs)
Particulars Amount of Capital required
Interest Rate Risk 5195.18
Equity Position Risk 0.00
Foreign Exchange Risk 40.50

Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary to conform to the presentation of the
accounts of the current year.

Disclosure Requirements as Per RBI Guidelines -

As per terms of RBI circular dated 30-10-2002 following disclosures are made:

(R in Lacs)
Sr. No. | Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
1 Capital to Risk Asset Ratio 15.38% 13.74%
2 Movement of CRAR 1.64% 2.49%
Risk Weighted Assets 1122397.55 1173676.03
3 Investments:
Government / Approved Securities (SLR)
Book Value 505669.88 472341.98
Face Value 480046.84 460040.32
Market Value 501909.08 471634.87
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4. Issuer Composition for Non SLR Investments as on 31.03.2017:
(X in Crores)
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of ‘below Extent of Extent of
No. Investment ‘unrated ‘unlisted’
grade’ securities securities’ securities
(1) &) 3) (4) (5) (6)
1 PSUs — — — —
2 Fls 47.47 — — —
(19.50) — — (2.00)
3 Public Sector Banks & Private 20.00 — — —
sector Banks (23.00) — — —
4 Mutual Funds — — — —
5 Others 398.51 — — 1.56
(Shares-% 1.56 crs.+ Sec (438.01) — — (1.56)
Receipts under ARC T 396.95
crs.)
Total 465.98 — — 1.56
(480.01) — — (3.56)
6 # Provision held towards 39.32 — — —
Depreciation (14.08) — — —
5. Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments as on 31.03.2017:
(R in Crores)
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Opening Balance 0.01 0.01
Additions during the year since 1%t April 2016 0.00 0.00
Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.01 0.01
Total provisions held 0.01 0.01
6. Statement of Securities sold / purchased under REPO Transactions during the year 2016-17.
(X in Crores)
Particulars Minimum Maximum Daily Average As on
Outstanding outstanding outstanding 31.03.2017
during the year during the year during the year
Securities sold under REPO
(CROMS +RBI)
i. Govt. Securities 0.00 1525.00 704.98 186.61
(0.00) (1279.93) (139.41) (0.00)
ii. Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
Securities purchased under
Reverse REPO
i. Govt. Securities 0.00 510.00 14.04 130.00
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
ii. Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
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7. Advances against Real Estate, Construction Business,

Housing, Shares and Debentures

Real Estate 57293.71 61477.59

Construction business 7422.59 12910.06

Housing 86337.90 88755.54

Shares and Debentures 24.45 42.89
8. Advances to Directors, their Relatives, Companies / Firm

in which they are interested

Fund based 19.99 43.81

Non Fund based - -
9 | Average cost of Deposits 7.43% 8.01%
10 | NPAs

Gross NPAs 88546.18 109694.71

Net NPAs 67054.07 81562.60

Non-Performing Investments 0.01 0.01
11 | Movement of NPA

Opening balance 109694.71 103003.35

Add: Addition during the year 28033.76 56679.17

Less: Recovered / written off / upgraded / assets sold to 49182.29 49,987.81

ARCs

Closing balance 88546.18 109,694.71
12 | Provisions on NPAs required to be made 19614.86 28153.70

Provisions on NPA actually made 19614.86 28153.70
13 | Profitability:

1. Interest income as a percentage of working funds. 8.68% 10.00%

2. Non-interest income as a percentage of working funds 1.73% 0.70%

3. Operating Profit as a percentage of working funds 1.74% 1.61%

4. Return on Average Assets 0.36% 0.23%

5. Business (Deposit + Advances) per employee 936.13 891.47

6. Profit per employee 2.48 1.55
14 | Provision made in the year towards.

NPA 19614.86 28153.70

Depreciation in Investments 2647.63 661.39

Standard Assets 6.10 128.41
15 | Movement in Provisions

a. Towards NPA's (BDDR)

Opening Balance 28132.11 31557.44
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Add: Additions during the year 19614.86 28153.70
Less: Reduction during the year 26254.86 31579.03
Closing Balance 21492.11 28132.11

b. Towards Depreciation on Investments

Opening Balance 1408.01 790.24
Add: Additions during the year 2524.00 5154.04
Less: Reduction during the year (Net) 0.00 4536.27
Closing Balance 3932.01 1408.01

c. Towards Standard Assets

Opening Balance 3897.73 3769.32

Add: Additions during the year 6.10 128.41

Less: Reduction during the year

Closing Balance 3903.83 3897.73

16 | Foreign Currency Assets & Liabilities:

a. Foreign Currency Assets 13811.91 11121.11
b. Foreign Currency Liabilities 13811.91 11121.11
17 | DICGC Insurance Premium paid 1699.44 1656.52

18. No penalty has been imposed on the bank by RBI during the year.

For the Cosmos Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Suhas Gokhale
Managing Director

For M/s. Yardi Prabhu and Associates For M/s. G.D. APTE & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 111727 W F.R.No. 100515 W
Sudhan D. Yardi Saurabh Peshwe

Partner Partner

M.No. 22887 M.No. 121546

(Statutory Auditor) (Statutory Auditor)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2017

(X In Lacs)
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax as per Profit and Loss a/c 11583.89 3361.88
Adjustments for -
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 2408.92 2413.23
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 0 0.00
Premium w/off 1179.60 1328.05
Bad Debts wriiten off 26254.85 27045.43
Provisions 21624.60 25356.30
Goodwill w/off -merged banks 0 206.02
Interest paid on Funds 24.52 22.66
63076.38 59733.57
Add:- Excess cash & Entrance fees, Surplus ARC money etc 59.25 55.79
63135.63 59789.36
Less:- Medical Assistance to members/staff 27.50 20.25
Less:-Share refund 0.00 0.03
Less : Amount paid to ceased members 0.01 0.00
Less:- Profit on sale of Assets ( net) 252.84 211.90
Less:- Credit from BDDR/excess prov.reversed/ 26510.38 27079.41
Operating profit before working capital changes 36344.90 32477.77
Adjustments for -
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment (35404.31) 43654.44
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (57362.50) (38044.30)
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 23904.53 2020.40
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 42963.52 (61555.34)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (2546.30) 391.85
Increase /( Decrease) in Other Liabilities 4652.93 1594.19
Taxes paid (3717.06) (1516.25)
(27509.19) (53455.01)
Net cash generated from Operating Activities 8835.71 (20977.24)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed Assets purchase (1609.57) (1268.74)
Sale of Fixed Assets 408.06 255.13
Net Cash Flow from Investing activities (1201.51) (1013.61)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue Of Shares ( Net of Refund / Adjustment ) 412.20 6641.02
Dividend Paid (2371.98) (3081.33)
Net Cash Flow from financing activities (1959.78) 3559.69
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalents 5674.42 (18431.16)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 83035.38 101466.54
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 88709.80 83035.38
NOTES
Cash & Cash Equivalents 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
1. Cash 7929.82 6022.44
2. Balances with RBI 64773.59 62190.31
3. Balances with other Banks 16006.39 14822.63
88709.80 83035.38
Nayan Lagad Suhas Gokhale

Chief General Manager

For M/s. G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 100515W

(Saurabh S. Peshwe) (Sudhan Yardi)

Partner Partner
M.No. 121546 M.No. 22887
(Statutory Auditor) (Statutory Auditor)

For M/s. Yardi Prabhu & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 111727W

Managing Director

For M/s. Gunwani & Kolapkar
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 128698W

(Ghanasham Ranade)

Partner
M.No. 100151

(Internal Auditor)
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INDEPENDENT STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2017

(Under Section 31 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Section 73(4) of Multi State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002 and
Rule 27 of Multi State Co-Operative Societies Rules)

To

The Members
The Cosmos Cooperative Bank Ltd.

Report On Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd as at 315t March, 2017,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, and Profit and Loss Account and the cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in these
financial statements are the returns of the Head Office and 140 branches out of which 69 branches are audited by G. D. Apte
& Co., Chartered Accountants and 71 branches are audited by Yardi Prabhu & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.  Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with Banking Regulation Act
1949 (as applicable to Cooperative societies), Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder.

This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation of
the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal controls relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of entity’s internal controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

5.  We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

6. Inour opinion, as shown by books of the Bank, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the said accounts together with the notes thereon, subject to our comments and observations contained in the
Audit Memorandum, give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as well as Multi State Co-operative

Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder in manner so required for the Urban Co-operative Banks and give true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

() Incase of Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2017;

(i) In case of Profit and Loss Account of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(iii) In case of Cash Flow Statement of the Cash flow for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with provisions of Section 29 of
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, and Multi-State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002, and the rules made thereunder.
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Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 1 to 5 above and as required under Rule 27(3) of Multi State
Co-Operative Societies Rules, 2002 and subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

(b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

(c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of our

audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable accounting
standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable.

We further report that:

(i) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of account

and the returns.

(i) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our

examination of those books.

(i)  The schedules giving the particulars referred to in Rule 27(3) of the Multi-state Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, to
the extent applicable are attached to this report.

FOR M/S. G. D. APTE & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.100515W

Saurabh S. Peshwe
Partner

M. No. 121546
(Statutory Auditor)

Date: 03.06.2017
Place: Pune

For Yardi Prabhu & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.111727W/ W100101

Sudhan D. Yardi
Partner

M. No. 022887
(Statutory Auditor)

Schedules forming part of Auditors report on the financials of The Cosmos Co-op. Bank Ltd., as on 315 March 2017 as required
under Rule 27 of Multi state Co-op. Societies Rules, 2002 to the extent applicable.

@

The following monies due to the Bank appear to be doubtful of recovery (Rule 27(3)(c)). (Advances categorized as
doubtful and loss assets as per prudential norms are considered as doubtful of recovery).

Category Amount outstanding as on 31.03.2017 (R in lacs)
Doubtful Assets 66,541.74
Loss Assets 0.00
Total 66,541.74

* A provision of ¥ 19,281.58 Lacs has been made against the above advances.

Loans given by the Bank to the members of the Board and their relatives (Rule 27(3)(d)). The following credit facilities
have been sanctioned by the bank to the members of the Board (including relatives).

Fund Based Amount outstanding Security Value Overdues, if any.
(% in lacs) (% in lacs)
19.99 54.01 NIL
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Statement showing particulars Loans & Advances to Directors & their Relatives outstanding
as on 31t March 2017 (As per Multi-State Co.op. Society Act, 2002 Section 39(3))

3¢ UM 099 WY HATh & el AAATh T fqeiedT doiret AT STeh] SYIAUTRT qardT
(ufeetee @i-30Mu, GiErEEt e 007 HEW 3% (3) A UEX)

Sr. No. Particulars Amount of Loan outstanding at the end of the
3.%h. auyiter year 31.03.2017
¥ S@T &St AUt EHH

(3%.3.R0%0)
3

1. Directors HeTcTeh 564,193.55

2. | Directors Relatives HaTcTsh= ATdaTseh 1,435,026.17

Total THUT T 1,999,219.72

CLASSIFICATION OF OVERDUES - TERMWISE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2017

ghaTeht IYMGUTRT dardT 3§ HIEl R0 0 @Y

Sr.| Typeof Loan | No.of | Outstanding | No. Defaulters / THSTHIGT Overdues Amount / SThaTeht TR % to
No.| &f yere a/cs. Balance out-
3. FelER | AW Sl et standing
. A 3 SR
SremeT wumor
Arbt | Non- | Awrd | Total Arbitrary Non -Arbitrary Awarded Total
wael | Arbt | arEer | Tgm At foR vl | age SrEen U
TR | fegreret 7 z firTerett @t z
et 54

1 Short Term
Advances 13270 | 55,35,93,14,656.30 3 66 31 100 25,48,27,572.12 | 271,77,56,267.81 | 113,80,38,120.29 | 411,06,21,960.22 3.59
31T q&q et

2 | Medium Term

Advances 16667 | 21,93,95,74,507.75| 2 873 68 943 1,09,86,519.00 | 119,81,56,077.52 | 53,42,41,890.13 | 174,33,84,486.65 1.52
A & Fol
3 Long Term
Advances 12935 | 37,31,20,85,985.28 | 3 1443 46 1492 88,18,124.56 | 98,71,49,297.97 29,12,35,751.14 | 128,72,03,173.67 112
fedf qea &

Total/ THUT 42872 | 114,61,09,75,149.33 | 8 2382 145 2535 27,46,32,215.68 | 490,30,61,643.30 | 196,35,15,761.56 | 714,12,09,620.54 6.23
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AMOUNT-WISE CLASSIFICATION OF DEPOSITS AS ON 31T MARCH 2017

39 THATAN SRS STfeRTUT ISt JATUT 3¢ AT R0

Deposit Amount Z0.00 to Z10,000.01 to | ¥50,000.01to | ¥1,00,00.001 Total
R — 10,000.00 50,000.00 1,00,000.00 & Above TR
Depositor / 3&iER 855889 470318 279376 318777 1924360
Percentage (%) to total
Depositors 44.48 24.44 14.52 16.57 100.00
THUT JSERITH FisweT yHIT

Rounded off to nearest digit.

OUTSTANDING AMOUNTWISE CLASSIFICATION OF ACCOUNTS AND BORROWERS AND ITS
PERCENTAGE TO TOTAL ACCOUNTS AND BORROWERS AS ON 31T MARCH 2017

&l AU THATAR WA TETT d e THUT HeleRivi SIS JATT 3¢ U 30 99 3@

Loan Amount T1/-to g 50,001/- |%1,00,001to| ¥10,00,001 | <25,00,001/- | ¥50,00,001/- Total
o T 50,000/- | to 1,00,000/- | 10,00,000/- to to and above THUT
25,00,000/- 50,00,000/-
No. of Accounts
. 9708 5138 18082 5186 1431 3327 42872
TEHUT @A HEA
Percentage to
Total Accounts 22.64% 11.98% 42.18% 12.10% 3.34% 7.76% 100.00%
W wﬂ_ . (o] . (o] . (o] . (o] . (o] . (o] . (o]
é%g JHT0T
No. of Borrower 9224 4748 14688 3977 1008 1418 35063
TEHUT @ HEA
Percentage to
Total Borrowﬁ ers 26.31% 13.54% 41.89% 11.34% 2.88% 4.04% 100.00%
F 3 . (o] . (o] . (o] . (o] . (o] . (o] . (o]
é%@ AT
PURPOSE WISE CLASSIFICATION OF LOANS AS ON 31T MARCH 2017
&Sl dedT 3¢ U R0 AW
(Amount in lacs)
Particulars No. of Accounts Amount of Loans % to Total Loans
ausiter TR & &l @HT T VIRET JuTT
Industrial 3EFTE 3323 490725.83 42.82
Trade =TaR 2196 173720.19 15.15
Allied to Agriculture TITTqX JET 660 13834.47 1.21
Service Industry HargfaeT 3T 857 108939.87 9.51
Builders S&eRH SHTIEIIE 190 62217.39 5.43
Housing Construction & Repairs SRET4UI & g&&il 22556 113010.23 9.,86
Professional & Self Employed TSR 1015 20438.85 1.78
Transport Operator &% FaHT 184 1831.27 0.16
Total wgur 42872 1146109.75 100.00
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
(WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF THE BANK)

Registration No. as per the Ministry of Corporate Affairs: U72300PN2007PTC130195 /2007-2008, dt. 23-05-2007
Reserve Bank License No.: UBD.CO.BPD.MIS.3722/16.07.00/2010-2011, dt. 25-10-2010

Board of Directors

CA Sunil Sabnis Dr. Mukund Abhyankar

Chairman Chairman
(Till 22 March 2017)

Ashutosh Joshi

Director

Vasant Manwadkar Arti Dhole

Managing Director Managing Director
(Till 315t July 2016)

Management

Rajendra Godbole, Associate Vice-President

Statutory Auditors

M/s. Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants

Bankers
The Cosmos Co-op. Bank Limited
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Shareholders:

Your Board of Directors are pleased to present the tenth
Annual Report on the business operations of the Company
and the audited financial statements for the period ended

March 31, 2017.

For the year For the year
Particulars ERes FICEL
March 31, 2017 |March 31, 2016
3 4

Revenue from operations 13,57,82,397 | 10,18,52,623
Other income 5,213 1,02,825
Total income 13,57,87,610| 10,19,55,448
Operating expenses
excluding depreciation and| 10,15,95,966| 7,36,10,423
amortization
;r)(()ﬂt before depreciation and 3.41,91644| 28345025
Depreciation and amortization 77,52,998 71,21,480
Profit before tax 2,64,38,646| 2,12,23,545
Current Tax 90,50,000 72,90,000
Deferred Tax (2,80,277) (3,44,332)
Profit after tax 1,76,68,923 | 1,42,77,877
Share Capital 25,00,000 25,00,000
Reserves and Surplus 5,31,57,863| 3,84,97,901

DIVIDEND

In the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 16" March, 2017
payment of interim dividend for the year under consideration
@ 100 per share was approved and accordingly, your
Company paid an interim dividend on 18" March, 2017. Total
outflow on this account was ¥ 30,08,960/- (including Corporate
Dividend Tax of ¥ 5,08,960/-)

Your Board of Directors has not recommended any final
dividend for the year under consideration.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Your Board does not propose any transfer to reserves from the
current year’s profit.

DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public
during the year under review.

THE STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE
OUTLOOK

The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Limited, the parent
organisation of the Company continues to be Company’s
principal client. The initiatives taken by the management to

reduce dependency on a single client are expected to show
favourable results in the near future.

Your company always endeavors to deliver smart and reliable
solutions to the banking customers. We envision the needs of
various banks and design innovative products and services
that fulfil current and future banking requirements with ease.

Your company has been providing hosts of IT services to the
banking sector. Your company has developed “TabBanc” -
Tablet based Doorstep Banking Solution. This solution allows
banks to provide various banking services to its existing as
well as potential customers at their doorstep and to digitalize
the entire banking process. Your Company has already sold
this product to a few Banks in India and exploring the new
opportunities.

Your company has developed Hybrid Mobile Banking solution.
This is a combination of Internet banking and Mobile Banking.
Customer can access both in a same platform and by using
same user ID and password. Mobile application will support
Android, iOS and Windows operating systems.

As per the NPCI compliance norms every ATM switching
Service provider need to achieve PCIDSS certification. Your
company has received the PCIDSS AUDIT certification.

Your Company continues to be the Finacle (Core Banking
Solution) implementation partner of Infosys. The Company
is further exploring opportunities in Finacle implementation,
version upgrade and support services to various banks in
India and abroad. With the team of 100+ banking domain and
technical consultants having more than average 13 years of
experience of managing Finacle Core Banking Solution with
all other banking channels and systems, the team has built
very niche capabilities in Banking technologies to provide
a suite of products where the Company can run an entire
Bank in ‘Bank in a Box’ model. Recently your company has
successfully implemented Finacle 10.x version in The Cosmos
Co-operative Bank Limited.

Your Company has a focus towards introducing a broad range
of banking functions using the best of security and technology
to ensure continuous evolution in the business lifecycle.

Your Directors expect to better the Company’s performance by
adding new clients..

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS
MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

There are no contracts or arrangements made with related
parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,
2013.

THE CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There have been no material changes in the nature of business
of the Company in the financial year 2016-17.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY,
AFFECTINGTHEFINANCIALPOSITIONOFTHECOMPANY,
WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF
THE REPORT

There are no instances of any material changes and
commitments affecting the financial position of the company..

THE NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR
CEASEDTOBEITSSUBSIDIARIES,JOINTVENTURESOR
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

The Company has no subsidiaries or associate companies.
BOARD MEETINGS
During the financial year 2016-17, seven meetings were held.

THE DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE
RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

The Company has received letter from The Cosmos
Co-operative Bank Limited stating the withdrawal of nomination
of Mr. Sunil Sabnis (DIN: 00009334), as Director of the
Company with effect from 23 March, 2017.

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation for the
valuable contribution of Mr. Sunil Sabnis in the growth of the
Company during his tenure.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
relating to constitution of Audit Committee are not applicable
to the Company.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

Auditors of the Company have not given any qualification,
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer in their report
annexed to the audited financial statements.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Gokhale & Sathe having Firm Registration No: 103264W,
Chartered Accountants, the auditors of the Company will retire
at the conclusion of ensuing annual general meeting and have
expressed their willingness to continue as statutory auditors of
the Company.

Board recommends the members of the company to approve
the re-appointment of M/s Gokhale & Sathe having Firm
Registration No: 103264W, Chartered Accountants as Statutory
Auditors of the Company in accordance with applicable rules
and regulations.
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There are no significant or material orders passed by the
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and Company’s operations in future.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act,
2013, an extract of the annual return in the prescribed format
is appended as Annexure 2 to the Board’s report.

INTERNALFINANCIALCONTROLSWITHREFERENCETO
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and timely
preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

HUMAN RESOURCE

The Company is recruiting employees at a gradual pace. All
employees to perform key functions of the company and the
support staff has been appointed.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has a policy in place to address the issues
relating to the sexual harassment of women at work place and
has setup a committee in that regard. During the year ended
31st March, 2017, there were no cases filed/reported pursuant
to the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention,
prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

MATTERS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED UPON AS PER
THE SECTION 134(1)(M) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

In pursuance of the above requirements, we report as follows:
a) Conservation of Energy

The Company is engaged in rendering services in
Information Technology field and electricity cost is not a
major component of total cost. The Company recognizes
the need and importance of conservation of energy. The
Company uses energy efficient electrical and electronic
equipment.

b) Technology absorption, adoption and innovation

As the Company is not engaged in any manufacturing
activities, this section does not apply to the Company. The
Company's employees keep upgrading their professional
skills and are aware of the latest developments in the
financial markets.



c) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:-
%5,91,229
Foreign exchange earnings during the year NIL

A STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND
IMPLEMENTATIONOFARISKMANAGEMENTPOLICYFOR
THECOMPANYINCLUDINGIDENTIFICATIONTHEREINOF
ELEMENTS OF RISK, IFANY, WHICH IN THE OPINION OF
THE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE EXISTENCE OF THE
COMPANY

INTERNALCONTROLAND RISKMANAGEMENTPOLICY
STATEMENT:

The Company has put in place adequate systems of internal
controls commensurate with its size and nature of its operations.
These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance
with regard to recording and providing reliable financial and
operational information, complying with applicable statutes,
safeguarding assets from unauthorized use or losses,
executing transactions with proper authorization and ensuring
compliance of corporate policies.

Foreign exchange outgo during the year

For each critical activities, the Company has documented
areas of risks and required checks for these activities and
functions. This list is reviewed and updated on annual basis to
ensure the risk profiling of all the activities are upto date and in
line with the actual/updated process flow.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS

Your Company has not granted loans, issued guarantees or
made investments in terms of provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

STATEMENTONDECLARATIONGIVENBYINDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

The Company is not required to appoint independent directors.
Therefore, there is no requirement of including a statement on
declarations given by independent directors under sub-section
(6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT
AND REMUNERATION

There is no requirement to constitute the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee as provided in Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013, thus the policy in that regard is not
determined by the Board of Directors.

10" Annual Report 2016-2017

REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As the Company does not fall under the criteria prescribed
under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, disclosure
under this head is not required.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the Directors'
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed;

a. that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the
financial year ended 31t March, 2017, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed;

b. that the Directors have selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for the year under review;

c. that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. that the Directors have prepared the annual accounts
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017 on a 'going
concern' basis.

e. that the directors have devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation
to all employees of the Company for their dedication and
focused attitude.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. Mukund Abhyankar
Chairman
DIN —00881021

Place: Pune
Dated: 22" August 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

THE MEMBERS OF COSMOS e-SOLUTIONS & SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
COSMOS e-SOLUTIONS & SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED.
(“the company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at
31st March 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required
to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the company’s preparation of the financial statements
that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on whether the company has in place
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements,
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
company as at 31t March 2017, and its profit and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order,
2016 (“CARQ”) issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Companies Act 2013, we
give in the annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraph 3 & 4 of the order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b)  In our opinion proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

c) The balance sheet, statement of profit and loss, and
cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e)  Onthe basis of written representations received from the
directors as on 315t March, 2016, taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on 31t March, 2016, from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the other matters included in the
Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to our best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i There was no pending litigation as at the balance
sheet date.

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which required to
be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the company.

iv. The Company did not have any holdings or

dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period

from 8" November, 2016 to 30" December, 2016-
Refer Note 31.

For GOKHALE & SATHE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No.: 103264W

GAURI S. BEDEKAR
PARTNER
Membership No: 108207

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23 August 2017
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2017

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT AS REQUIRED BY THE
COMPANIES (AUDITOR’S REPORT) ORDER, 2017

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 of the section ‘Other legal &
regulatory requirements’ of our Report of even date on accounts of
COSMOS e-SOLUTIONS & SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED as at
31t March 2017.)

In the Annexure, as required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
143 (11) of the Companies Act 2013, on the basis of checks, as
we considered appropriate, we report on the matters specified in
paragraph 3 and 4 of the said order to the extent applicable to the
company,

i) a) The company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets for the year under audit in the
soft (computerized) form.

b) We have been informed that the physical verification
of fixed assets was carried out by the management
during the year, which in our opinion is reasonable
having regard to the nature of the assets. We have
been informed that no material discrepancy was noted
on such verification.

c) The Title Deeds of immovable property are held in the
name of the company.

ii)  We have beeninformed that the inventory has been physically
verified by the management at reasonable interval. There
has been no material discrepancies noticed during such
physical verification.

i) The company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act. Therefore provisions of clause 3 (iii) of the CARO are not
applicable.

iv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not given any loans, guarantees and security
and in respect of investment, the provisions of section 186 of
the Companies Act has been complied with.

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from public
and accordingly the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Act,
and Rules framed there under and any directive issued by
the Reserve Bank of India are not applicable.

vi) As informed to us, maintenance of Cost Records by
the Company has not been prescribed by the Central
Government u/s 148 (1) of the Companies Act.

vii) a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including the
Provident Fund, Employees state insurance, income
tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, no undisputed amounts payables in respect of
income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax,
cess were in arrears, as at 31 March 2017 for a period

viii)

Xi)
Xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

XV)

XVi)

of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to
us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, wealth
tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

As per our observation and according to the information
and explanation given to us, the company has not taken
any loan from any financial institution, bank, government
and the company has not issued any debentures. Therefore
provisions of clause 3 (viii) of the CARO are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) or has
not taken any term loan.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or fraud on the company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year
under audit.

Since company is not Public Company, provisions of
clause 3 (xi) are not applicable.

Since the company is not a Nidhi Company, provisions of
clause 3 (xii) of the CARO are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, all the transactions with the
related party are in compliance with section 177 and 188
of Companies Act,2013 where applicable and the details of
the same have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, during the year the company has
not entered into non-cash transactions with the directors
or persons connected with the directors. Therefore, the
provisions of clause 4 (xv) of the CARO are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the company is not required to be

registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

For GOKHALE & SATHE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No.: 103264W

GAURI S. BEDEKAR
PARTNER
Membership No: 108207

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23 August 2017
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH 2017

Particulars Note As at As at
No. 31t March, 2017 | 31t March, 2016
.  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 8 2,500,000 2,500,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 53,157,863 38,497,901
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 736,120 1,016,397
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Trade payables 2,154,524 4,865,486
(b) Other current liabilities 5 13,941,301 3,802,627
(c) Short-term provisions 6 26,563,739 18,022,689
Total 99,053,547 68,705,100
Il. Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 7 24,852,246 29,875,478
(ii) Intangible assets 4,922,400 6,592,264
(b) Long term loans and advances 8 29,490,951 20,430,163
(2) Current assets
(a) Trade receivables 9 12,305,214 2,719,824
(b) Inventories 700,875 —
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 10 3,138,215 598,315
(d) Short-term loans and advances 11 3,226,508 2,246,389
(e) Other current assets 12 20,417,138 6,242,666
Total 99,053,547 68,705,100

As per our report of even date attached,

For Gokhale & Sathe For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

-Soluti i Pri Limi
Firm Registration No: 103264W Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

Gauri S Bedekar Dr. Mukund Abhyankar Ashutosh Joshi
Partner Chairman Director
Membership No: 108207 DIN: 00881021 DIN: 00546675
Place: Mumbai Place: Pune
Date: 23/08/2017 Date: 22/08/2017
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2017

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Income
l. Revenue from operations 13 135,782,397 101,852,623
1. Other Income 14 5,213 102,825
Total Revenue (1) 135,787,610 101,955,448
Il Expenses:
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade & Finished Goods (700,875) —
Expenses relating operating activity 15 29,507,508 10,435,640
Employee benefit expense 16 65,111,435 59,313,494
Financial costs 17 18,450 12,163
Depreciation and amortization expense 7 7,752,998 7,121,480
Other expenses 18 7,659,448 3,849,126
Total Expenses (ll) 109,348,964 80,731,903
lll. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items (1) 26,438,646 21,223,545
and tax (I)-(1l)
IV. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 9,050,000 7,290,000
(2) Deferred tax (280,277) (344,332)
Total Tax Expense (IV) 8,769,723 6,945,668
V. Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (-1v) 17,668,923 14,277,877
Profit/(Loss) for the period 17,668,923 14,277,877
VI. Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 706.76 571.12
(2) Diluted 706.76 571.12
As per our report of even date attached,
For Gokhale & Sathe For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants . ] : 1ot
-Sol P L
Firm Registration No: 103264W Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
Gauri S Bedekar Dr. Mukund Abhyankar Ashutosh Joshi
Partner Chairman Director
Membership No: 108207 DIN: 00881021 DIN: 00546675
Place: Mumbai Place: Pune
Date: 23/08/2017 Date: 22/08/2017
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2017

Particulars As at As at
31t March, 2017 | 31stMarch, 2016
3 3
A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net profit before tax 26,438,646 21,223,545
Depreciation and amortisation 7,752,998 7,121,480
Preliminary expenses written off — —
Operating profit before working capital changes 34,191,644 28,345,025
Adjustments for:
Interest received — (29,785)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables (2,710,962) (2,811,366)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other current liabilities 10,138,674 2,636,014
Increase/(Decrease) in Short-term provisions (508,950)
Income tax paid (Net of refunds) (9,060,788) (8,471,251)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade receivables (9,585,390) 11,296,921
Increase/(Decrease) in Short-term loans and advances (980,119) (750,558)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Assets & Inventory) (14,875,347) (2,633,269)
Net cash flow from operating activities 6,608,762 27,581,731
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (1,059,902) (33,331,732)
Interest received — 29,785
Net cash flow from investing activities (1,059,902) (33,301,947)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Dividend paid (2,500,000) (2,500,000)
Dividend Distribution tax paid (508,960) (499,853)
Net cash flow from financing activities (3,008,960) (2,999,853)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A) + (B) + (C) 2,539,900 (8,720,069)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 598,315 9,318,384
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 3,138,215 598,315

As per our report of even date attached,

For Gokhale & Sathe

For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

Firm Registration No: 103264W

Gauri S Bedekar Dr. Mukund Abhyankar Ashutosh Joshi
Partner Chairman Director
Membership No: 108207 DIN: 00881021 DIN: 00546675

Place: Pune
Date: 22/08/2017

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23/08/2017
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2017

1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Background

Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on 23 Mar, 2007 under the Companies
Act, 1956 (‘the Act’), and is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Limited.

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of rendering Information Technology related services in the banking
sector.

Summary of significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under
the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as
prescribed under 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (‘GAAP’) requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reported period. Management believes that the estimates made in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively in current and future periods.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is primarily derived from Information Technology (IT) Support and related services. Arrangements with the
customers are either on fixed price, fixed time frame or on a time and material basis. Revenue from the end of last billing to
the Balance Sheet date is recognised as unbilled revenue.

Annual Technical Services revenue and revenue from fixed-price maintenance contracts are recognized rateably over the
period in which services are rendered.

Revenue from sale of software products, client support and other services is recognized as and when the services are
performed.

Interest income is recognized using the time proportionate method, based on rates implicit in the transaction.
Tangible assets and capital work-in-progress

Tangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Cost comprises of purchase price
and any attributable cost such as duties, freight, borrowing costs, erection and commissioning expenses incurred in bringing
the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost of fixed assets that are
not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assets and are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment, if any.

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Software product development costs are expensed as incurred unless technical
and commercial feasibility of the project is demonstrated, future economic benefits are probable, the Company has an
intention and ability to complete and use or sell the software and the costs can be measured reliably.

Depreciation and amortisation

In respect of tangible assets acquired during the year, depreciation is provided on written down value method so as to write
off the cost of the assets over the useful lives in the manner specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. For assets
acquired prior to April 1, 2014, the carrying amount as on April 1, 2014 is depreciated over the remaining useful life.

Intangible assets (Software Product) are amortised over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis, from the date they are available for use. Other intangible assets are amortised @ 40% on written down value method.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Depreciation and amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically by the management,
including at each financial year end.

2.7 Inventory Valuation

Inventory is valued at cost, as certified by the board of directors.
2.8 Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as short-term
employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and bonus. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense as the related service rendered by
employees. the company does have a policy for payment of leave encashment.

(i) Post-employment benefits

Contribution to provident fund and superannuation for are accounted for on accrual basis. The Company has subscribed
to Group Gratuity Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) and annual contribution is deposited with LIC as
per actuarial valuation given by LIC.

2.9 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the applicable
income tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income
and taxable income for the period).

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation authorities using applicable
tax rate and tax laws. Deferred tax is recognised in respect of timing differences between taxable income and accounting
income i.e. differences that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The
deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent
there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation
or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty supported
by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can
be realised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the
amount that is reasonable/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.

2.10 Operating leases

Lease rentals in respect of assets acquired on operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight line basis over the lease term.

2.11 Earnings per share (EPS)

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/loss attributable to the equity shareholders for the year/
period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting year/ period.

2.12 Provisions and contingencies

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an
outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent
liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow
of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If itis no longer probable
that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. Loss contingencies arising
from claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties etc are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and
the amount can be reasonably ascertained.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and
if it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which
the change occurs.
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Note 3 : Share Capital

Share Capital As at As at

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

No. 54 No. 3
Authorised
Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each 25,000 2,500,000 25,000 2,500,000
Issued
Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each 25,000 2,500,000 25,000 2,500,000

Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each fully paid 25,000 2,500,000 25,000 2,500,000

Subscribed but not fully Paid up
Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each fully paid — — — —

Total 25,000 2,500,000 25,000 2,500,000

Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the end of the year

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
No. 54 No. 54
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 25,000 2,500,000 25,000 2,500,000

Shares Issued during the year — — — —
Shares bought back during the year g — — _
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 25,000 2,500,000 25,000 2,500,000

Rights, preference and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has a single class of equity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and share
in the Company’s residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The Company
declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The voting rights of an equity shareholder on a poll (not on show of hands) are
in proportion to its share of the paid-up equity capital of the company. Voting rights cannot be exercised in respect of shares on
which any call or other sums presently payable have not been paid.

Failure to pay any amount called up on shares may lead to forfeiture of the shares.

On winding up of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Company.

Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of Shareholder As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
No. % No. %
The Cosmos Co-op. Bank Limited 25,000 100 25,000 100
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Note 4 : Reserves and Surplus

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 31t March, 2016
4 3
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 37,197,901 25,928,974
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 17,668,923 14,277,877
(-) Dividend Distribution Tax 508,960 508,950
(-) Interim Dividends 2,500,000 2,500,000
Closing Balance 51,857,863 37,197,901
General Reserve
Opening Balance 1,300,000 1,300,000
Closing Balance 1,300,000 1,300,000
Total 53,157,863 38,497,901
Note 5 : Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
g 3
Income received in advance/Advance from Customers 2,434,537 —
Other payables 11,506,764 3,802,627
Total 13,941,301 3,802,627
Note 6 : Short Term Provisions
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31t March, 2016
g g
Others
Provision for Income Tax 26,563,739 18,022,689
Total 26,563,739 18,022,689
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Note 7 : Fixed Assets

FIXED ASSETS GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Balance as at | Additions/ | Acquired | Revaluations/ | Balance as at| Balance as at| Depreciation | Adjustment | On disposals| Balance as | Balance as at| Balance as at
01-Apr-16 | (Disposals)| through | (Impairments) | 31-Mar-17 | 01-Apr-16 | chargeforthe | dueto at31-Mar-17 | 31-Mar-16 | 31-Mar-17
business year revaluations
combinations
K 4 K K K 3 3 3 K K
a. |Tangible Assets —
Vehicles 1,723,580 — - — 1,723,580 601,927 362,684 — — 964,611 1,121,653 758,969
Furniture and Fixtures 1967580 — - - 1,967,580 214,570 454,083 - - 668,653 1,753,010 1,298,927
Computer System - Hardware 5,495,261 72,740 - — 5,568,001 2,942,556 1,566,942 — — 4,509,498 2,552,705| 1,058,503
Office Equipments 1,353,161 - - - 1,353,161 255,051 494,013 - - 749,064 1,098,110 604,097
Land & Building 23,350,000 — - — 23,350,000 2,218,250 — — 2,218,250 23,350,000 21,131,750
Total 33,889,582 72,740 - — 33,962,322 4,014,104 5,095,972 — - 9,110,076 | 29,875,478 | 24,852,246
b. |Intangible Assets
Computer Software - Internet Banking 5,479,682 — — — 5,479,682 5,479,681 — — — 5,479,681 1 1
Computer Software - Mobile Banking - 2,249,012 - - 2,249,012 - 524,861 - - 524,861 - 1,724,152
Computer System - Software 1,457,921 — — — 1,457,921 767,235 276,274 — — 1,043,509 690,686 414,412
Oracle E-Business Suite Software 20,189,699 — - — 20,189,699 15,549,972 1,855,891 — — 17405863 | 4,639,727 2,783,835
Total 21,127,302 2,249,012 — — 29,376,314 21,796,888 2,657,026 - - 244539141 5330414 4,922,400
c. |Capital Work In Progress
Oracle E-Business Suite Software - — - — - - - — — - - -
Capital WIP - Software 1,261,850 | -1,261,850 - — — - - — — - 1,261,850 —
Total 1,261,850 | 1,261,850 - — - - - — — - 1,261,850 -
d. |Intangible assets under — — — — - — — — — — — —
Development
Total — — — - — — — — — - — —
Note 8 : Long term loans and advances
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31t March, 2016
3 3
Tax deducted at source 29,490,951 20,430,163
Total 29,490,951 20,430,163
Note 9 : Trade receivables
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31t March, 2016
3 3
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they were due for
payment
Unsecured, considered good 372,106 —
Other Trade Receivables
Unsecured, considered good 11,933,108 2,719,824
Total 12,305,214 2,719,824




COSMOS €

(A fully owned subsidiary of The Cosmos Co-op. Bank Ltd.)

Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 10 : Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
g g
Cash on hand 3,990 1,138
Balances with banks
Current Accounts 3,134,225 597,177
Term Deposit —
Total 3,138,215 598,315
Note 11 : Short Term Loans and Advances
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
3 3
Deposits
Unsecured, considered good 1,442,400 1,192,400
Prepaid Expenses
Unsecured, considered good 415,608 823,989
Other Advances
Unsecured, considered good 1,368,500 220,000
Loans and advances to employees
Unsecured, considered good — 10,000
Total 3,226,508 2,246,389
Note 12 : Other Current Assets
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 315 March, 2016
3 3
Unbilled revenue 18,562,072 4,694,719
Balances with government authorities - Unsecured, considered good
CENVAT Credit Receivable 1,855,066 1,547,947
Total 20,417,138 6,242,666

Note 13 : Revenue from operations

Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
3 3
Sale of products 702,000 1,166,000
Sale of Services 135,080,397 100,686,623
Total 135,782,397 101,852,623
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Note 14 - Other Income

Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended
31t March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
g g
Interest received — 29,785
Miscellaneous income 5,213 73,040
Total 5,213 102,825

Note 15 - Expenses relating to operating activity

Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
54 54
Software Technical Support Cost 7,469,610 6,824,144
Expenses for Other Client's Project 22,037,898 3,611,496
Total 29,507,508 10,435,640

Note 16 - Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended
31st March, 2017 31t March, 2016
3 i

Salaries and incentives 58,578,770 53,605,313
Contributions to -

Provident fund 2,323,210 2,456,992

Pension Fund 1,254,099 1,202,930

Gratuity fund 1,100,000 30,000
Employees' Mediclaim Insurance Premium 843,304 969,228
Staff Welfare Expenses 1,012,052 1,049,031
Total 65,111,435 59,313,494

Note 17 - Finance costs

Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended
31st March, 2017 31t March, 2016
3 3
Interest on delayed payment of statutory dues 18,450 12,163
Total 18,450 12,163
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Note 18 - Other Expenses

Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
g g

Electricity Charges 189,665 96,086
Rent, Rates and Taxes 1,973,068 1,268,089
Telephone Charges 81,455 130,467
Travelling & Conveyence

Travelling Expenses 1,657,893 1,173,368

Conveyance Expenses 4,789 —
Motor Vehicle Expenses 75,813 90,217
Printing and Stationery 15,130 34,267
Advertisement Expenses — 69,767
Professional & Consultancy Fees 2,938,901 237,100
Payment to auditors (Refer Note below) 75,375 75,000
Miscellaneous Expenses 647,359 674,766
Total 7,659,448 3,849,126

Payments to the auditors comprises (net of Service Tax input credit, wherever applicable)

Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
54 54
As auditors - Statutory Audit 45,375 45,000
For taxation matters 15,000 15,000
For Other Services 15,000 15,000
Total 75,375 75,000
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Note 19 : Commitment

Particulars

31t March, 2017
g

31t March, 2016
4

The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net
of advances) and not provided for at the year / period end

Other commitments

Note 20: Contingent liability

Particulars 31st March, 2017 31t March, 2016
54 3
Other claims not acknowledge as debts 9,50,000 9,50,000

Note 21 : Deferred tax liability (net)

As per the Accounting Standard 22, “Accounting for taxes on income”, the Company would have a net deferred tax liability, on

account of items giving rise to timing differences. Particulars thereof are as under.

Particulars 31st March, 2017 31t March, 2016
54 54
Difference in depreciation as per books of account and tax 7,36,120 10,16,397

Note 22 - Earnings per share

The number of shares used in computing Basic earnings per share (EPS) is the weighted average number of shares outstanding

during the year.

Computation of Earnings Per Share

31st March, 2017

31t March, 2016

g g
Net Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders (A) 1,76,68,923 1,42,77,877
Nominal Value per share 100 100
Weighted average number of equity shares issued (B) 25,000 25,000
Basic earnings per equity share (A/ B) (%) 706.76 571.12

The Company does not have any outstanding dilutive potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and diluted earnings per

share of the Company remains the same.

Note 23 - Related party disclosure

In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party transactions as prescribed under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the details of related party transactions are given below.

.List of Related Parties

Nature of Relationship

Name of Related Party

Holding Organisation

Key Managerial Person Managing Director

The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd

Vasant Manwadkar (Upto 315t July, 2016)
Arti Dhole (w.e.f. 15t December 2016 to 31t March 2017)
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Transactions with related party

Holding Organisation 31st March, 2017 31t March, 2016
3 3

Sale of Services (including Service Tax) 9,89,00,192 10,08,08,677

Interest on Term Deposit 0 29,785

Dividend 25,00,000 25,00,000

Purchase of Immovable Property 0 2,20,00,000

Purchase of Capital Asset 0 2,00,000

Closing balances

Trade receivable (net) 88,52,801 54,39,447

Remuneration to Managing Director

Remuneration to Shri Vasant Manwadkar 13,64,928 31,32,000

Remuneration to Arti Dhole 6,03,168 0

24. Dues to micro and small suppliers

Under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came into force from 2" October
2006, information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available
with the Company:

Particulars 31t March, 2017 31st March, 2016
3 g
Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end — —
Interest due remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end — —
Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the MSMED, along — —

with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
during the accounting year

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which — —
have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under the MSMED

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year — —
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding — —
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small
enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible

25. Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

31st March, 2017 31t March, 2016
< kd

Travelling Expenses 5,91,229 3,62,866
Total 5,91,229 3,62,866

26. Operating lease

The Company has taken office premises under operating lease. The Company has given refundable security deposit in
accordance with the agreed terms. Lease payments are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss under ‘Rent, Rates
and Taxes’ X 14,52,024/- in Note 16 forming part of these financial statements.

27. Transfer pricing

The Company’s management has developed a system of maintenance of information and documents as required by the
transfer pricing legislation under Section 92 to 92F of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The Company’s management is of the
opinion that its domestic transactions are at arm’s length so the aforesaid legislation will not have any impact on the financial
statements, particularly on the amount of tax expense and that provision for taxation.
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28. Provision for gratuity
The Company has not made any provision for payment of gratuity for the year under consideration, since as on the balance
sheet date the value of the Gratuity Fund with LIC is exceeding the amount of gratuity liability as per actuarial valuation.
29. Other information
Information with regard to other matters specified in revised Schedule Ill to the Act, is either nil or not applicable to the
Company for the year/ period.

30. Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBN):

Particulars SBNs | Other Denominations (%) Total (%)
Closing Cash in hand as on November 8, 2016 with entity — 16,709.00 16,709.00
Add: Permitted Receipts — 46,521.00 46,521.00
Less: Permitted Payments — 44,143.00 44,143.00
Less: Amount Deposited in Bank — — —
Closing Cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 — 19,087.00 19,087.00

For the purposes of this clause, the term 'Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning provided in the notification
of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number S.0.3407(E),dated the
8" November,2016.

31. Previous year comparatives
Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached,

For Gokhale & Sathe For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 103264W Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

Gauri S Bedekar Dr. Mukund Abhyankar Ashutosh Joshi
Partner Chairman Director
Membership No: 108207 DIN: 00881021 DIN: 00546675
Place: Mumbai Place: Pune

Date: 23/08/2017 Date: 22/08/2017
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The Spectrum of Services at Cosmons e-Solutions & Services Pvt. Ltd.

Cosmos eSolutions & Services Pvt. Ltd. is
founded in May 2007 with an objective to
provide an end-to-end business and
technology solutions to its clients in
various areas of expertise including
information technology solutions, mainly
catering to the needs of Banking and
Financial Services Industry in the areas of
Software Development, Training, IT Audit,
IT consultancy, Professional services and
Resource sharing services. We are also
establishing ourselves in the area of
Information Security by leveraging our
techno functional expertise.

We are the authorized FINACLE implementation partner of Core Banking Solutions from Infosys. We have more than 115+
banking domain experts and technical consultants, having average more than 13 years of experience of managing Finacle Core
Banking Solution with all other banking channels and systems. Our team has done multiple Finacle migration and upgrades.

We also have a robust SmartvistaATM switch from BPC Banking Technology Pvt. Ltd., for routing of ATM transactions originated
from various delivery channels like ATM, Point of Sale (POS) terminals etc. This switch is capable of providing different value
added services like Mobile Top Up, Interface for connecting to other switch networks like NPCI, BANCS etc., VISA/Master Card
Interchange as well as interface to provide ASP services to other banks.

Banking Products

Cosmos eSolutions has developed the following enterprise classBanking products:

 InternetBanking  Tablet Banking « NPA/PNPA Management System
« Mobile Banking «  KYC/AML  Dispute Management System

Services offered:

5y Core Banking (Finacle) implementation and Support @ IT Consulting & Services

ATM Switch Sharing Services Sharing of CBS, Data Centre and Disaster Recovery Site

@ Training in Banking & IT @ Systems and IT audit

At the core of our business, Cosmos eSolutions focuses to constantly research, develop and introduce broad range of banking
functions, security, technology and modern web experience, so the enhancement in business features and technology can ensure
continuous evolution and better results.

Cosmos e-solutions & Services Pvt. Ltd.
Cosmos Tower, Plot No. 6, ICS Colony, Ganeshkhind Road, Shivaji Nagar, Pune 411 007. Maharashtra, India.

Tel: 020 6708 5544, 6708 5525
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Sama Road 0265-2774751 M. G. Market, Jalgaon 0257-2240900 Phaltan 02166-222201
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Joyful colours
of banking!

Education
Loan

Industrial Personal
Loan Loan

e COSMOS BANK

THE COSMOS CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multistate Scheduled Bank)
Enriching Life!

Maharashtra | Madhya Pradesh | Karnataka | Gujrat | Tamilnadu | Andhra Pradesh | Telangana

Registered Office : ‘Cosmos Tower’, Plot No. 6, ICS Colony,
University Road, Ganeshkhind, Shivajinagar, Pune - 411 007. Phone: 020-67086708
e-mail: customercare@cosmosbank.in | Website: www.cosmosbank.com | Follow us on: &} 3 i@ ®



